
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




1 


 


 
 


North Rose-Wolcott Central 
School District 


 
Professional Development Plan 


2015-16 
 


 


 


COUGARS 
 


 







2 


 


 


School District Professional Development Plan 


 


STATEMENT OF ASSURANCES 


 


The Superintendent certifies that: 


 


 Planning, implementation, and evaluation of the professional development plan were conducted by 
a professional development team (Curriculum and Staff Development Council) that included 
teachers, administrators, and others identified in the plan. 


 The plan focuses on improving student performance and teacher practice as identified through data 
analysis. 


    The plan describes professional development that: 


• is aligned with state content and student performance standards; 
• is articulated within and across grade levels; 
• is continuous and sustained; 
• indicates how classroom instruction and teacher practice will be improved and assessed; 
• indicates how each teacher in the district will participate; and 
• is structured to allow teachers with a professional certificate reasonable opportunity to 


complete at least 175 hours of professional development every five years. 
 


 The plan indicates an evaluation of the effectiveness of the professional development and a 
mechanism to adjust activities based upon the evaluation. 


    The plan or the annual update to the plan was adopted at a public meeting by the Board of Education. 


 


 


 


________________________________ 


         Stephan J. Vigliotti, Sr.  


         Superintendent of Schools 







3 


 


 


 


TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 


 


Professional Development Beliefs        4 


Professional Development Definition & Critical Attributes     5 


Professional Development Foundational Structures      6 


Meeting NYS Requirements for Professional Development     8 


Needs Analysis           9 


Objectives and Strategies         10 


Professional Development Evaluation        11 


Professional Development Focus for 2014-15       13 


NYS Standards for Professional Development       14 


Five Levels of Professional Development Evaluation      15 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







4 


 


NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 


COMPREHENSIVE PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN 


2015-2016 


 


 


 


  


 Teachers matter. Quality instruction has the largest influence on student achievement. 
 It is the obligation of the school community to create safe and caring learning 


environments and engage students in relevant, reachable, quality work experiences that 
challenge them to learn more, at higher levels with a deeper understanding (rigor). 


 The work of educators is demanding and complex. Educators must have an adaptive style 
in order to meet the variety of challenges and needs of NRW students. 


 Teachers and administrators are not expected to do this work in isolation. Both need the 
support of collegial learning teams that problem solve and learn together. 


 Leaders matter: 
 Their clarity, their intentionality, what they believe, think, and communicate make a 


significant difference in increasing student achievement. 
 They are primary architects of embedded professional development through the 


development of the School Improvement Plan (SIP). 
 The most powerful professional development is teacher-to-teacher learning that happens 


as close to the work with students in classrooms as possible. 
 Coaching and well-functioning collaborative teams are powerful tools to accomplish 


ongoing, meaningful professional learning. 
 Workshops, courses, conferences, and other outside resources are additional supports to 


ongoing professional learning. 
 Measuring and assessing professional learning is essential to its design, delivery, and 


ongoing adjustment, in order to be most responsive to staff and student learning. 
 Budgeting at both the District and building level is required to create and sustain 


ongoing, powerful professional development. 
 


 


 


 


 


 


Professional Development:  Beliefs 







5 


 


 


 


 


 High levels of student achievement require well-trained staff with high expectations for 
students and a passion for providing every student with a caring and supportive learning 
environment. High standards of professional conduct are also required. Professional 
development is a critical component of the overall strategy to encourage and reinforce 
these professional expectations. 


 The Office of Curriculum and Instruction provides leadership, assistance, and support for 
the ongoing professional growth required to impact student learning by: 
 Surrounding teachers and administrators with structures of support that encourage 


ongoing professional learning, innovation, action research, and the collegial 
sharing of new ideas and best practices. 


 Engaging teachers and administrators in professional learning that is standards-
focused, intellectually rigorous, part of their daily work, and continuous. 


 Supporting principals and teachers to use a variety of data to determine the focus 
of their professional learning. 


 Deepening teachers’ repertoire of research-based instructional skills and 
strategies, content knowledge, knowledge of CCLS, and knowledge of resources. 


 Supporting the work of small teams of teachers using a data dialogue process, 
who meet regularly to look at student data including student work, plan lessons, 
and assist in progress monitoring and problem-solving. 


 Providing teachers with the classroom assessment skills that allow them to 
regularly monitor gains in student learning resulting from improved classroom 
practices. 


 Connecting teachers to teachers within and beyond their schools and to outside 
sources of knowledge and skill. 


 


 


 


 


 


 Designed to positively impact student learning 
 Job-embedded 
 Job-specific 
 High-quality 
 Stimulus for continuous improvement for all professionals, fostering support for APPR 
 Research-based 
 Evaluated for impact on student achievement 


Professional Development:  Critical Attributes 


Professional Development:  Definition 







6 


 


 


 


 


 


Student Learning 


 Student learning informs all the work of school learning teams, school leadership teams, 
and District leadership teams.  The District Mission, Vision, and Priorities are based on 
meeting the learning needs of our students.  The ongoing development of our teachers 
and leaders is critical to ensure that these learning needs are met. 


 


School Learning Teams 


 Regular meeting times for self-managing, leader-supported teams to prepare and improve 
instruction are a primary vehicle for ongoing professional development. Everyone 
involved learns by doing work that is critical to student success. 


 School learning teams could be comprised of colleagues who teach the same course, 
grade level, subject area, or are co-teaching partners, etc. It is suggested they meet 
regularly to create instructional plans and identify strategies on the basis of results – from 
their observations and formative assessments. These learning teams set measurable, time-
bound improvement goals and target areas of greatest need. Their goals are directly 
linked to the School Improvement Plan (SIP). 


 Leaders equip and support teams at every level to solve problems and generate the “small 
wins” that mark and promote continuous improvement.  This level of teamwork is a core 
value as stated in the NRW Mission. 


 


The competencies/skills required: 


 Knowledge of effective team structures and protocols 
 Collaboration skills (clarity, committed listening, dialogue, making requests, securing    


promises, etc.) 
 Full knowledge of curriculum maps 
 Ability to develop common formative assessments 
 Use of ongoing, formative assessment to inform instruction 
 Looking at Student Work (LASW) structures and protocols 
 Data Analysis process for progress monitoring 
 Thorough knowledge of the Danielson Rubrics 


 


 


 


Professional Development Foundational Structures 







7 


 


School Leadership Team 


(Principal, APs, Instructional Coaches, Lead Teachers) 


 The primary work of school leadership is to move from being “instructional leaders” to 
“learning leaders.” This requires leaders to increase time spent with teams of teachers as 
they focus on student success as measured by ongoing, formative assessments and using 
these assessments to inform their instruction. 


 School Leadership Team member(s) meet with school learning teams on a regular basis 
to ask the questions: 


o To what extent are students learning the intended outcomes of each course? 
o What steps can I, as the leader, take to give both students and teachers the time 


and support they need to improve learning? 
o Leaders equip and support teams at every level to solve problems and generate the 


“small wins” that mark and promote continuous improvement.  This level of 
teamwork is a core value as stated in the NRW Mission. 


 


Leadership competencies/skills required: 


 Understanding that effective teamwork is essential to success 
 Knowledge of effective team structures and protocols 
 Collaboration leadership skills (clarity, committed listening, dialogue, making requests,  


securing promises, etc.) 
 Full knowledge of curriculum maps 
 Working understanding of formative assessment processes 
 Looking at Student Work (LASW) structures and protocols 
 Data Analysis for progress monitoring 


 


District Leadership Teams 


(Superintendent, Cabinet) 


District leadership provides: 


 Direction, guidance, and support in partnership with school leaders and school learning 
teams 


 Program articulation and monitoring of programs and processes 
 Curriculum map development 
 Professional development programs and support 


 


Leadership competencies/skills include: 


 Knowledge of effective team structures and protocols 
 Collaborative leadership skills (clarity, committed listening, dialogue, making requests,  







8 


 


securing promises, etc.) 
 Full knowledge of curriculum maps, district policies and procedures 
 Working understanding of formative assessment processes 
 Looking at Student Work (LASW) structures and protocols 
 Data Analysis for progress monitoring 


 


In order to sustain and support team-based, assessment-driven instructional improvement, 
Leadership Development sessions will focus on: 


 Using the same skills and strategies we are asking instructionally focused teams of 
teachers to use 


 Exploring specific behaviors and strategies that are being used to “lead the learning” and 
obtaining feedback from colleagues 


 Solving problems (avoiding dependency, acting as thinking partners to one another, using 
collaborative leadership skills) 


 Clarifying concepts essential to team-based, continuous improvement 
 Sharing short-term results, celebrating successes 
 Focusing and shaping teams so that high levels of student learning results      


 
 


 


 


 


Teachers holding a professional certificate are required to complete 175 hours of professional 
development over 5 years to maintain their certification. Hours are submitted to the State for the 
following items and are included in annual APPR submissions: 


• One-hour college credit = 15 clock hours (3 credit course = 45 clock hours) 
• Superintendent Conference Day or out-of-district conference = 6.5 clock hours (for full day) 
• Mentor = 20 hours yearly 
• Internship = 150 clock hours 
• Curriculum and Staff Development Council Membership (20 hours yearly) 
• Other acceptable clock hour activities –  
 Curriculum writing 
 Scoring state assessments 
 Workshops 
 Faculty/Department/grade level meetings (1 hour per month) 
 Prep-time for teacher-led presentation at a Superintendent’s Conference Day 


 


 


Professional Development: Meeting NYS Requirements 







9 


 


 


Data Conclusions Implications for Professional 
Development 


Multiple measures of student 
achievement data (NYS 
assessment data, District 
benchmark assessments, 
graduation rates) 


 


 


At each grade level and content 
area, we have NRW students 
who do not meet the NYS 
standards or the exit outcomes 
for each grade level and/or 
course. 


-continued work with CCLS and 
the modules; delivering quality 
first instruction  


-continued work with data-driven 
school improvement and 
instruction  


-continued work with ensuring 
curriculum maps are aligned with 
CCLS 


  


Student conduct data (PBIS data 
and behavioral referrals) 


 


At the secondary level, students 
exhibit difficulties with 
exhibiting PBIS character traits, 
and complying with the district 
code of conduct. 


-continued staff training with 
Therapeutic Crisis Intervention  


-continued PBIS training 


BEDS data  


 


Approximately 18% of teachers 
have probationary status 


-strong mentoring program for 
non-tenured teachers that focuses 
on supporting and retaining 
quality staff members 


Disaggregated data: by ethnicity, 
gender, students with disabilities, 
low SES, LEP and ESL 


Achievement gaps exist among 
ethnic, gender, and special 
education groups. The MS has 
been identified to develop a 
Local Assistance Plan to target 
students with disabilities this 
year.  


-continued work with 
differentiated instruction for 
students with disabilities 


-continued work with co-teaching 
model 


-continued work with provision 
of culturally responsive 
education  


 
 
 
 


Needs Analysis







10 


 


 
 


A. Objective: Provide professional development opportunities at all stages of the profession. 
  


     Strategies: 1. Provide a year-long induction program for new teachers (Mentoring Program) 
  2. Provide orientation and training in required district instructional programs.  
  3. Support the ongoing work of small teams of teachers who meet regularly to analyze 


their students’ data, determine instructional strategies, plan lessons, look at student work, 
and assist in ongoing problem solving. 


  4. Provide embedded, “just in time” professional development for teachers and 
paraprofessionals. 
5. Offer leadership opportunities for teachers through Teacher Leader Training, study 
group leaders, and instructional coaching. 


 


B. Objective: Provide professional development programs based on professional development 
research, theory, and best educational practices. (Appendix A, NYS PD Standards) 


  
 Strategies: 1. Use the NYS Standards for Professional Development to develop a common   
      knowledge base throughout the district.  
  2. Disseminate current research and professional information on best practices. 


3. Provide embedded, “just in time” professional development for teachers and  
    paraprofessionals. 
4. Provide professional development to teachers on the Common Core Learning    
    Standards, Data Driven Instruction and the New Teacher  
    Evaluation System (APPR) 


  3. Maintain professional libraries, including professional articles, webinars and videos. 
 


C. Objective: Provide opportunities that promote best teaching practices and improve student 
learning. 


 
 Strategies: 1. Provide support from instructional coaches. 


2. Provide opportunities to meet and learn in collaborative groups (ex. department or  
    grade level meetings, faculty meetings, collaborative group time, early release days) 
3. Provide learning opportunities aligned with and implied by School Improvement  
    Plans, and including Danielson’s Teaching Frameworks, and Common Core Learning    
    Standards. 
4. Provide teachers with the opportunity to participate in professional development as  
    part of their daily work. Teachers work with building level instructional coaches, peer  
    coaches, and colleagues. Professional development is at the core of faculty meetings  
    and department/grade level meetings. 


 


Objectives and Strategies







11 


 


 


D. Objective: Establish professional development that supports leadership development for  
                         administrators and teacher leaders. 
 


 Strategies: 1. Provide ongoing support for principals, instructional coaches, and teacher leaders. 
  2. Develop understanding of effective team structures and protocols 
                      3. Develop leaders’ skills around collaboration, evidence-based observations,    


                      differentiated instruction, common formative assessment process, data analysis,  
                      Looking at Student Work structures and protocols. 
                  4. Provide administrators with coaching support from the University of Rochester. 
                      


 


E. Objective:   Provide instructional and collegial support to new teachers through the NRW Mentoring   
            Program 
 


Strategies: 1. Tenured, permanently certified teachers who wish to be a mentor may apply to the Office of 
Curriculum and Instruction. Qualities of a mentor will include: ability to  


                            articulate and model good teaching practices; ability to demonstrate  
                        strong content knowledge; outstanding interpersonal skills; ability to make a time  
                        commitment to meet the needs of the new teacher(s); willingness to keep confidences;  
                        and a positive attitude toward the district, school, colleagues, and students. 


   2. The role of the mentor is: to provide instructional and personal support for the new 
                                          teacher; facilitate the growth and development of the new teacher; and share ideas,  
      problem-solve, promote reflective practice, and model collegiality. 


3. Mentoring activities include, but will not be limited to: developing instructional  
                                        plans; peer observations; role-playing of parent conferences; peer coaching; assisting with  
                                        administrative requirements; examining student work together; and engaging the new  
                                        teacher in reflective conversations. 
   4.  Mentors meet with their new teacher(s) a minimum of one time per week on a  
                                        scheduled basis. Mentors submit a log to the Office of Curriculum and Instruction 


              that will be a record of meetings and the topics, concerns, questions, and goals that have been 
the focus of their meetings.  


 


F. Objective:  100% of staff will meet the State requirement for school violence and intervention  
            training. 
 
    Strategies: 1. A district-wide safety team representing all stakeholders meets quarterly to review  


    and revise the following district documents: student code of conduct, district attendance 
    policy administration procedures, district-wide safety plan, and building level safety 
    plans. 


  2. At least annually the School District Resource Officer meets with each school’s Building  







12 


 


                            Emergency Response Team to review a menu of crisis situations, “drill each scenario,”  
                            and update and revise the Emergency Plans as needed. The school’s team and  
                            administration will train the school’s staff on each of the various situations and scenarios. 


3. Each building principal ensures that annual updates are presented to students, parents,  
    and staff regarding behavioral expectations.   


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







13 


 


Professional Development Focus for 2015-16 
 


Initiatives: 
 
• Strategic Planning 


 Engage in year-long process with outside facilitator to create a strategic 
plan with heavy involvement from the community and teaching staff 


 Use the mission, vision, and goals from that plan to create individual 
school improvement plans 
 


• School-Based Inquiry Process 
 Lead teachers will receive training around the SBIP and also how to act as 


the facilitator during the process 
 Superintendent’s conference and early release days will be used for staff 


to engage in SBIP and analyze interim assessment results, unit or module 
assessment results, and other relevant data 
 


• Understanding Poverty: A Cognitive Approach  
 All staff will receive training regarding how to better meet student’s needs 


who come from poverty, including classroom strategies to implement 
 Bus drivers, aides, cafeteria staff will also receive training around how to 


approach and interact with students in a way that is culturally responsive 
 


• Leverage Leadership 
 Each administrator will have a team of 15 teachers 
 Administrator will go in each teacher’s class once every 2 weeks for a 


classroom visit and will follow up with a conversation within 24 hours 
 Instructional strategies will be recommended that teachers will implement, 


as the administrator will follow up on recommendations during the 
following visit 


 
• Common Core Learning Standards (Student Achievement) 


 Implementation of CCLS modules with fidelity at all levels 
 Integration of Science and Social Studies with CCLS modules (NGSS & 


Social Studies Framework) 
 Content Area Literacy: Use of complex text & writing from sources at 


secondary level  
 Math Grant at MS level and Science Grant at HS level 
 Use of technology as a teaching and learning tool 


  
 Assessment of Learning & For Learning (Student Achievement) 


 Creation and implementation of interim assessments 3-8, ELA and Math 
 Use of LinkIt! assessment platform for analysis of assessments 







14 


 


 Use of common assessments at secondary level (STAR reading & Math) 
 Data dialogue protocol and learning walks 


 
Continuing/Deepening: 
 
 Common Core Learning Standards (Student Achievement) 


 Module implementation  
 Implementation of tri-mesters at the elementary level  
 Increased parent communication around learning standards and how to 


support students at home 
 


 PBIS (Student Management) 
 Continued training for staff around explicit instruction for students about 


district-initiated positive character traits (e.g. bus driver training) 
 Bucket Filler program at elementary level, Cougar Pride at  MS level, 


Speak Out at HS level (peer recognition) 
  


 Special Education (Student Achievement) 
 Continued training around co-teaching models and commitment to 


providing common planning time for co-teaching pairs 
 Differentiation strategies for struggling learners 
 Related service  providers  will continue content specific development 


required for licensure & effective  service provision 
 


 Common Benchmark Assessments & Interventions (Student Achievement) 
 Interim assessments in ELA and Math, grades 3-8 
 Fountas & Pinnell 
 STAR Reading and Math 
 Leveled Literacy Intervention (LLI) 


  
 TCIS training for Crisis Intervention (Student Management) 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 


 
 
 







15 


 


NYS STANDARDS FOR PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 
New York State  


Professional Development Standards 
 
• Effective professional development fosters a culture of continuous improvement for all engaged in the 


learning endeavor. Practices address the needs of professionals throughout their careers and embrace other 
stakeholders as participants in learning. Activities are evaluated both for effectiveness and impact on student 
learning. 


 


• Effective professional development is that which improves the learning of all students, including those 
with different educational needs, learning styles, and incremental abilities, and those from diverse cultural 
and linguistic backgrounds.   


 


• Professional development is most effective when there are clear research-based expectations for what 
teachers should know and be able to do to support student learning. These expectations are reflected in the 
New York State Code of Ethics for Educators, district Professional Development Plans, Annual Professional 
Performance Reviews, and Commissioner’s Regulations related to teacher preparation and certification. They are 
also enumerated and reflected in collective bargaining agreements, job descriptions and assignments, 
performance appraisal systems, systems of rewards and incentives for teachers, and in the design and content of 
teacher professional development. 


 


• Professional development is most effective when it takes place in professional learning communities. These 
learning communities might take various forms, but they are all characterized by ongoing learning. They 
encourage individual and collaborative exploration, practice, and reflection.  They foster collegiality and 
problem solving, and they emphasize continuous improvement in classrooms and schools.  


 


• Professional development is most effective when there is collaborative leadership and shared 
responsibility for improving teaching and learning. Collaborative leadership for professional development 
recognizes that the pursuit of excellence is never-ending and embraces the individual and collective goals and 
talents of teachers, paraprofessionals, parents, school administrators, school boards, district and state staff, 
institutions of higher education, unions, and other stakeholders. 


 


• Professional development is most effective when it is job embedded, directly relevant to classroom 
practice, provided over time, and when it provides opportunity for practice of new strategies, time to 
reflect on changes, and time to integrate new learning into the teaching practice.  


 


• Professional development is most effective when adequate resources are provided.  Resources include 
money, people, and time.  Resources necessarily come from a variety of sources, and must be sufficiently 
sustained over time to insure the full impact of professional development.  Resources are adequate when they 
ensure that all educators can study, practice, reflect, receive feedback on practice, and implement knowledge and 
skills necessary to be effective with their students and others.  


 


 







16 


 


 



































North Rose-Wolcott CSD 
BOE Report for 2015-2016 


 


Building Administrator:Jennifer Hayden, North Rose-Wolcott Elementary School 


Date of Meeting:November 10, 2015 


SIP Goal #1: District Goal #1: Student Achievement 
All North Rose-Wolcott students will demonstrate improved student achievement and increased 
college, career, and community readiness.  


Student Data: 
In looking at 92 students at KDG (not enrolled in JumpStart). We have the following data: 
 
Grade Level Show Me (text 


features) 
Letter Names Letter sounds Kindergarten 


Sight Words 
KDG 84% on target 91% are on target 77% are on target 73% are on 


target 
33% of KDG students are enrolled in an intervention with either a specific skills group or Leveled Literacy 
Intervention. 
 
Progress Narrative: 
Kindergarten ELA data is gathered every 6 weeks. The reading teachers meet every 6 weeks with the 
KDG team of teachers in order to re-evaluate the students to determine if children need to move out or 
into interventions based on their data. 


JumpStart KDG ELA is co-taught with a reading teacher who pushes in. They have their own set of data 
they use to determine groupings and interventions within the classroom while the reading teacher 
pushes in to co-teach. 


SIP Goal #2: District Goal #2: Student Management 
Our goal at North Rose-Wolcott is for students to exhibit the following character traits in all settings: 
Be Safe, Be Kind, Be Respectful, Be Responsible.  


Student Data: 


 2014-2015 2015-2016 


September- Number of Referrals 
(including bus referrals) 


44 30 (9 were bus referrals) 


October- Number of Referrals 
(including bus referrals) 


63 81 (18 were bus referrals) 







 


 


Progress Narrative: 


• 5 students received multiple referrals (total of 47/81) during the month of October, which led to 
the increase from October 2014-October 2015. 


Student 1 10 referrals Referral  to CSE 


Student 2  5 referrals Changed CSE services at the 
beginning of October and 
referrals have decreased 


Student 3  10 referrals Working with an outside 
consultant, special education 
providers,  and parent to 
determine an appropriate 
behavior plan 


Student 4 14 referrals Received building level testing 
and parents are following up 
with a pediatrician 


Student 5 8 referrals Working with the student’s 
family in order to better meet 
his needs behaviorally and 
emotionally 


• Check and Connect Intervention has started for students with 3 or more referrals in a month. 
Check and Connect staff were trained by the counseling staff.   


 
SIP Goal #3: District Goal #3: Parent & Community Partnerships 
At North Rose-Wolcott, we will foster partnerships for learning that build communication and 
understanding within the school district and community. 


Student Data: 


Through our evaluation of the PBIS (Cougar Pride) program with BOCES, an area for improvement was 
parent and student involvement in PBIS. 


Progress Narrative: 







Students are recognizing each other and staff for being bucket fillers with the Cubby Traits. This is done 
through the bucket filling announcements that students write. These are read in the morning and in the 
afternoon. 


Our second parent meeting is November 10, 2015. The topic will be: Understanding the Standards-
Based report card.  


A Superhero Themed Boy’s Night out is planned for November 17, 2015 


Student and/or Staff Highlights: 


• North Rose Fire Department presented to KDG and PreK during Fire Safety Week. 
• Sarah Mobilio’s (KDG teacher) father is a Fire Fighter. He was a guest reader for KDG during Fire 


Safety week. 
• Family Fun Literacy Night coordinated by the Counseling Center and the Wayne County Literacy 


Volunteers. 
• Lion’s Club came to NRWE to do vision screenings for PreK, KDG, and any 1st graders who were 


new that did not get tested last year in KDG. 
• We had an evening author visit with Jill Davis. She wrote a book about a service dog in a school. 


Miss Frizzle was present at the event. 
• All of our NRWE Red Ribbon Week Celebrations were planned by the NRWE Student Council. 
• We had a Cubby Club Assembly that celebrated Safety for the month of October. 


 


   
  


 








North Rose-Wolcott CSD 
BOE Report for 2015-2016 


 


 Administrator: Kathy Goolden, Director of Special Education, Grades 5-adult 


Date of Board Meeting:  November 10, 2015 


SIP Goal #1:  All North Rose-Wolcott Middle and High School students with disabilities will demonstrate 
improved academic achievement and increased college and career readiness. 


Progress Narrative:   


• Alignment of the Special Education Leadership Team (SELT), Curriculum Council and building-
level Special Education departments continues. Members of the leadership team have 
gathered information from building-level Special Education department meetings to take back 
to the next meeting related to the 2 sub-committees: (1) Culturally responsive education and 
future story-the work of Ruby Payne and its relationship to students with disabilities, and (2) 
K-12 Special Education programming. 


• Tammy Jones continues her coaching work with the Middle School co-teachers. She facilitated 
two workshops on Differentiating Instruction last month and began coaching cycles with the 
Math-Special education co-teaching teams. 


 


SIP Goal #2: All North Rose-Wolcott students with disabilities will improve in their 
social/emotional/behavioral functioning in the classroom and school setting. 


Progress narrative:  


• Using the Multi-tiered Support System (MTSS), focus is on creating Tier two interventions that 
positively impact behavior for students at the Middle School. 


 


SIP Goal #3:    The special education department at North Rose-Wolcott School District will continue to 
foster partnerships that build communication and understanding within the school district and 
community. 


Data: 


• Parental attendance (including phone conferences) for CSE meetings is 59% for the 2015-16 
school- year. The percentage of students attending their own CSE meeting is 73%. 


SIP Goal #4:    The special education department at North Rose-Wolcott School District will continue to 
follow regulations in order for the district to be compliant in the following areas:  







• Special Education regulations related to CSE 
• Continuum of services 
• Testing/Program Accommodations 
• Standards-based IEPs 
• RtI Process 


 


Progress Narrative: 


• At the Middle School and High School special education department meetings, staff reviewed 
the NYSED Testing Accommodations manual in order to calibrate our practices. 


• The Special Education department is hosting a workshop on Standards-based IEP 
implementation that will be facilitated by Nichole Outhouse/Alissa Mayer from Monroe #1 
BOCES on January 12th. 


 


 


 








North Rose-Wolcott CSD 
BOE Report for 2015-2016 


 


Building Administrator:  Mark Mathews 


Meeting Date:  11/10/15 


SIP Goal #1:  The percent of students meeting or exceeding grade level standards in longitudinal cohort 
groups on the NYS ELA assessment will improve by 5% in all subgroups. 


Progress Narrative:   
• All reading teachers are fully engaged with intensive, small-group reading instruction.   


o We currently have 51 seventh and eighth graders involved with these small groups. 
o All fifth and sixth graders are taught reading and writing in small-groups.  Teachers are 


monitoring progress.   
o 20 fifth and sixth grade students are involved with Leveled Literacy Intervention 


program (LLI), which provides for small group, intensive instruction. 
o Most of these groups are using Leveled Literacy Intervention (LLI) groups to provide the 


intensive interventions.  I look forward to providing data reports coming at the next BOE 
meeting. 
 


• We are working to improve processes to identify and support students who are not meeting 
grade-level expectations through MTSS (multi-tiered support systems).  We are working with 
grade-level teams to increase teacher leadership, capacity for problem-solving, and decision-
making by grade level teams.  This requires: 


o Data collection and reporting 
o Clear, concise steps in the problem-solving process 
o Established roles for all team members 
o Communication for consensus-building 


 
• Students took interim 1 assessments as well as end of module and mid-module assessments.  


We look forward to sharing more student achievement data with you at the next BOE meeting 
• We are completing our second reading challenge of the year.  Mrs. Schauf, our school librarian, 


along with our homeroom teachers, are encouraging students to read independently 
 
SIP Goal #2:  The percent of students meeting or exceeding grade level standards in longitudinal cohort 
groups on the NYS Math assessment will improve by 5% in all subgroups. 


Interim assessments were given, as well at mid and end of module assessments. Teachers are using this 
information to offer tier 1 supports (either with them or a TA) in their classrooms.  We look forward to 
supplying interim 1 student achievement data and summarizing them for the BOE next month. 
 







Math teachers are starting to use accelerated math to offer individualized instruction to students at 
their levels.  (New teachers are being trained.) 
 
We are working on setting a date to have intervention teachers and TA's get trained in regards to 
Accelerated Math (and Reading). 
 
We are also working with Norm Payne to get a Fluency Program added to our resources from 
Renaissance learning. 


Student Data:   


Progress Narrative:  We have shared NYS Math Data with all LMS staff (including the corresponding SIP 
goals) to ensure we are all focused on improvement in the area of Math. 


STAR benchmarking for the Fall is almost (well it will be by the BOE meeting) complete. From here the 
Math Dept./teachers will use the data to set goals for students to work at their independent level in 
Accelerated Math.  Teachers will monitor student work, and offer small group and 1:1 intervention to 
best support all students as they grow in the area of Math. 


Teachers have given mid-module Math assessments, and the teachers (with the Math TA support) are 
organizing students, based on data, to reteach or extend their learning.  


Math teachers will also be giving interim assessment which will give us more information as to the 
standards students have mastered, and the standards they need to continue to work on. 


SIP Goal #3: 


Student Data:  There were 7 In-School Suspensions in October.  There were 2 Out-of-school suspensions 
in October. 


   







 


 


Progress Narrative:   


• In October, several members went to a MTSS conference with the four surrounding school 
districts.  Three teachers and two counselors attended.  Our Cougar Pride Coaches attended 
Roundtable with other district teams and were recognized for the good work we are doing. They 
were asked to present at the next meeting. 


• On November 9th, will be trained by Hailey Lehman on Tier 2 Social/emotional support-Check in, 
Check out. 


• Will identify a location for a suggestion box for faculty to give input, ask questions, make 
suggestions for ways to improve PBIS systems 


• We have updated our attendance letters and protocol for dealing with persistent student 
absences. 


• We have started a program similar to the HS to identify a SOM, student of the month to 
promote our character traits of the month and provide role models for other students 


• We have developed a new link with Positive  Referrals and the bus garage. 
 
Student and/or Staff Highlights: 
 
Our staff working closely with BOCES Coaches 
 
Parent Teacher Conferences held this past week for 5th and 6th 
 
Students are gearing up for a food drive led by our NJHS. 
 
Great Turnout for the Halloween Dance!  Spooky costumes! 
 
Q1 Awards Assembly is coming up! 
 
Band and Choirs gearing up for the Winter Concert! They will be doing a show for our own students to 







showcase their talent. 
 
Artwork is up, and student work, is up and showing off their abilities.  Online art gallery will be updated 
soon. 
 
Many parents and families signed up for Remind 101, thanks to the help from LMS Parent Team 
members! 








North Rose-Wolcott CSD 
BOE Report for 2015-2016 


 


Building Administrator: Megan Paliotti, Director of Special Ed.Pre-school-4th/PPS 


Date of Meeting: November 10th, 2015 


SIP Goal #1: All North Rose-Wolcott students will demonstrate improved student achievement and 
increased college, career, and community readiness. 


 
Strategies: 
-Leverage Leadership visits and meetings continue 
-APPR walk through and observations  
-Fourth grade special education teachers have been given student specific ELA and Math State test 
results in order to determine the standards that each student has weaknesses in, in order to design 
instruction and create goals for their learning.  
 
SIP Goal #2: Our goal at North Rose-Wolcott is for students to exhibit the following character traits in 
all settings: Be Safe, Be Kind, Be Respectful, Be Responsible. 


Student Data:  28% of behavioral referrals at NRWE for October were for Students With Disabilities 


Progress Narrative:  


On student had  10 referrals 


One student had  3 referrals 


One student had 5 referrals 


Five students had  1 each 


 


 SIP Goal #3: At North Rose-Wolcott, we will foster partnerships for learning that build communication 
and understanding within the school district and community. 


Student Data: In October, 50% of meetings had parent participation for CPSE. There were 4 meetings 
held.  


In October, 91% of meetings had parent participation for CSE. There were  11 meetings held.  


 


 







Student and/or Staff Highlights: 


Student movement: 


CSE moved in: 8  CSE moved out:  4 


504 moved in: 2  504 moved out: 0 


CPSE moved in: 1 CPSE moved out: 1  


CPSE new referrals:  8 


CSE new referrals:  2 


504 new referrals:  1 


Declassified: 0 


Out of District Placements: 


BOCES-19 students at 6 different locations 


Consortium-3 students at 3 locations 


This month, Tina Reed and I are visiting each of our students who are placed out of district to assess the 
appropriateness of their placement. We plan to do this again in the spring.  


 


 


 


 


 








North Rose-Wolcott CSD 
BOE Report for 2015-2016 


 


Building Administrator Paul Benz, NRW HS 


Date of Meeting  November 10, 2015  


SIP Goal #1: All North Rose-Wolcott High School students will demonstrate improved academic 
achievement and increased college and career readiness. 


Student Data: 


Data used from 5 week grades to support students: 


• Moved 12 ninth graders into Learning Lab classes 


(Learning Lab – targeted assistance during an open period for a student(s) with 
either a certified teacher or a teaching assistant) 


• Moved 6 tenth graders into Learning Lab classes 


• We have held a total of 12 staffing’s (where teacher, parent(s), student(s), 
admins sit around table and discuss academic or behavioral interventions for 
student to improve achievement.) 


Progress Narrative: 


The high school will not be doing interim assessments as planned.  We will forgo them to administer 
pre-assessments for all staff members APPR.   


Our Period 3 “FLEX” is working daily with student achievement, career and college readiness.   


Leverage leadership – coaching meetings have begun or been completed as scheduled for the 2nd round.   
These meetings are done around the APPR observations.  Both staff and administration are having 
engaging conversations around instruction.   


The Class of 2016 have each met with their respective counselor in confirming that they are on track for 
graduation.  Additionally, at these meetings, future plans are discussed for post-graduation. 


SIP Goal #2: All North Rose-Wolcott High School students will continuously develop district values – 
responsibility, respectfulness, safety, and kindness – through a Multi-Tiered Support 
System. 


Student Data: 


 







Progress Narrative: 


At our November faculty meeting, our MTSS coaches/team worked with staff to finalize school-wide 
expectations.  We continue to work with the MTSS systems we have in place.   


Our current pupil support team (PST) will be turn-key trained on best practices that will be derived from 
MTSS.  We are modified 


Red Ribbon Week was a success with several activities, including a car that was in a bad accident sat on 
the front lawn for the week .  This will be led by our counseling department, including Delphi Counselor 
Lauren Donsky, wellness committee, Health teacher, Jolene Caselli, and SRO, Deputy Sheriff Halvorsen.   


Our weekly Forum and Period 3 FLEX has provided opportunities for the school to work with students on 
developing values like responsibility, respectfulness, safety, and kindness.   Our student of the month 
recipient was Rashell Stark for gratitude. 


SIP Goal #3: The North Rose-Wolcott High School community will continue to foster partnerships for 
learning that build communication and understanding within the school district and 
community. 


Student Data: 


 


Progress Narrative: 


High school parents will be participating in the district strategic planning process.   


Staff and parents at the high school are meeting/planning a Career Day at the high school.  This career 
day will take place during the school day on Tuesday, April 19th 8:30-10:30AM   


Wolcott Rotary recognized our senior student of the month, AnnaMarie D’Aurizio at their weekly 
meeting. 


Interact Club Advisor, Adam Hawley, was invited to speak at the Rotary luncheon. 


Student and/or Staff Highlights: 


Community Halloween Party at HS on Friday, Oct. 30 @ 6 -8PM was a success.  


NHS Induction Ceremony Friday November 6th in school assembly. 


Congratulations to Triniti Boykin and Julia Barnes who finished first and second, respectively, in the class 
C2 individual sectional finals. Triniti won the battle of the Cougars.  The tennis team ended up Wayne 
County Co-Champs.   







The Cross Country team finished their regular season  with some excellent times on Pal Mac’s home 
course. Brandon Manley ran 18:32 and Cheyenne Boone ran 21:57. Nice job COUGARS!!  Sectionals will 
be this Saturday, the 7th. 


Boys Soccer finished 13-5 with a sectional win over Wayland-Cohocton and a loss to Attica in the semi’s.   


Girls Soccer finished   4-12-1 and lost to Mynderse Academy in the first round of sectionals.  Gabby 
Hansen and Laura Durham are playing in the senior game. 


Girls Volleyball is Wayne County Co-champs and lost to Waterloo in the sectionals.  They finished 14-7. 
start next week.  


Boys Volleyball finished 16-4 and # 1 seek in Class B bracket.  More details to come. 


Girls Swim and Dive.  Pre-liminaries last night and today….more to come.  


 








1 
 


NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING 


NOVEMBER 10, 2015  6:00 PM   AUDITORIUM OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 
 


AGENDA 
 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 


a. Approval of Agenda 
RESOLUTION 


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the agenda of November 10, 2015. 


 
2.  Public Access to the Board: 


This time is provided for residents of the District to address the Board of Education. 
 


3.  Reports and Correspondence: 
a. Principal/Director Reports:  


Note to BOE: Please email questions to the Superintendent 
b. Good News: 
c. Other 


 
4.  Consent Agenda: 


a. Board of Education Meeting Minutes  
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of October 13, 2015. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of October 27, 2015. 


  
b. Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 


 RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special 
Education dated August 18, September 8, 18, October 5, 7, 8, 14, 15, 21, November 2, and 4 2015. 
and instructs the Superintendent to implement the recommendations on behalf of the following 
individuals identified by student number: 13348  1115  11752  12182 12062 13066 12696 13591 
13567 13170 12048  12547  12711  11860  11209  11212  13124  13495  13068  11231  13558 
13549 13644 13590  13558  13579  13609  13608  IEP Amendments: 13539  13637 11015 
11013 12767 12109  12537  11815  13647  12699     


  
c. Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  


 RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are 
on file with the District Clerk. 


 


d. Treasurer Reports 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer Reports for September 2015. 


 


  







2 
 


e. Return of Taxes to the County  
 Robert Magin is recommending that unpaid school taxes be returned to the County for collection of 


payment.  Additional information will be brought to the meeting. 
 
 RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 


and pursuant to Education Law, approves the return of 2015 unpaid school taxes to Wayne County 
for collection of payment. 


 
f. Basic Financial Statements Management Letter & Corrective Action Plan  


 RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, accepts the Basic Financial Statements, Management Letter and 
Corrective Action Plan for the year ending June 30, 2015. 


 
g. Approval of Professional Development Plan 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law approves the 2015-2016 Professional Development Plan.  


 
h. APPR Recertification 


District Administrators recently complete required professional development hours in order to 
observe teachers in their classroom.  The training complies with provisions of APPR and the Board 
must acknowledge that Administrators are certified to perform classroom observations. 


 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, certifies that the following Administrators have completed the 
necessary professional development and have the proficient knowledge and understanding to 
perform classroom observations in accordance with provisions of APPR:  
Jennifer Hayden June Muto Mark Mathews  Kristin DeFeo  Brian Read 
Kathy Hoyt  Paul Benz Kathy Goolden  Megan Paliotti  Bob Magin 
Melanie Stevenson Stephan Vigliotti 


 
i. Appoint School Safety Committee Member 


Bob Magin has made a recommendation to add an individual to this committee.   
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Jan June to the North Rose - Wolcott 
Central School District Safety Committee for the 2015-16 school year. 


 
j. Appoint CSE & CPSE Committee Chairperson 


Kathy Goolden is recommending that Middle School Psychologist, Jennifer Mulcahey be approved to 
conduct Committee on Special Education meetings. 


 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Jennifer Mulcahey to the Committee 
on Special Education and the Committee on Pre-School Special Education effective November 11, 
2015. 


 







3 
 


k. Approval of Student Activity Club 
Paul Benz is recommending the formation of a student activity club for all students who have an 
interest in the outdoors, with a focus on fishing and hunting. Techniques, equipment reviews, field 
trips, special guests, and experience sharing are some of the planned activities.  It will be open to all 
students grades 9 -12.  Officers will be elected and fundraising efforts will be used to benefit the 
entire student population. Students will not be involved with guns at any time during club activities. 


 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law approves the creation of the Outdoor Club at the High School.   
Be it further resolved that Tim Thomas be appointed the volunteer advisor for this club, effective 
November 11, 2015. 


 


l. Personnel Items: 
1. Letter of Resignation – Michael Beshures 


Michael Beshures, a .5FTE Technology teacher at the High School, has submitted a letter of 
resignation as he has secured a full time position. 


 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the letter of resignation from Michael Beshures 
as a .5FTE Technology teacher, effective with the close of business on November 27, 2015. 


 


2. Leave of Absence – Sarah Patterson 
Elementary teacher, Sarah Patterson is requesting an unpaid child rearing leave of absence to 
commence at the end of January.  


 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the unpaid child rearing leave of absence for 
Sarah Patterson from approximately January 25-March 24, 2016. 


 


3. Appoint Long-Term Substitute Ashley Davis 
Jenn Hayden is pleased to recommend Ms. Davis as a substitute Elementary teacher while Sarah 
Patterson is on unpaid child rearing leave. 


 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Ashley Davis as a  long-
term substitute Elementary teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check according 
to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Initial Childhood Ed Gr. 1-6 
Employment Dates: Approximately December 14, 2015 –March 24, 2016  
Salary: $202.50/day 


 


4. Appoint Long-Term Substitute Special Education Teacher – Samuel Halfman 
Paul Benz is pleased to recommend Mr. Halfman as a substitute teacher while Erin Jacobs is on 
medical leave of absence. 


 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Samuel Halfman as a  
long-term substitute Special Education teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record 
check according to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Initial SWD Gr. 7-12 - English 
Employment Dates: Approximately October 14, 2015 –December 14, 2015  
Salary: $202.50/day 







4 
 


 
5. Appoint Long-Term Substitute Jaclyn Barker 


Jenn Hayden is pleased to recommend Ms. Barker as a substitute Kindergarten while Julie 
Norris is on maternity leave. 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Jaclyn Barker as a  long-
term substitute Elementary teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check according 
to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Initial Early Childhood Ed B-2 
Employment Dates: Approximately November 13, 2015 –January 8, 2016  
Salary: $202.50/day 
 


6. Appoint Clerk/Typist – Christian Lucas 
Mark Mathews is pleased to recommend Ms. Christian Lucas as a Clerk/Typist to fill the vacancy 
created by the resignation of Mariah Venturino. 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 26 week probationary appointment of 
Christian Lucas as a Clerk/Typist conditional upon a criminal history record check according to 
Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Hours/Day: 7.5 Months/Year: 12 
Probationary Period: November 19, 2015 – May 18, 2016 
Salary: $10.50/hr. for a total salary of $20,633 prorated to a start date  
 


7. Appointment Correction:  UPK 3 Yr. Old Grant Coordinator 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Pamela Brooks as the UPK 
3 Year Old Grant Coordinator at a stipend of $4,000 from October 14, 2015-September 30, 2016 
June 30, 2016. 
 


8. Approval of Combined Boys Swim Team  
Kathy Hoyt is recommending the approval of a combined swim team with Red Creek Central 
School District. Red Creek students would participate in practices, travel to meets and share the 
services of the coach for Boys Varsity Swim. The students would participate at meets 
representing Red Creek.  
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
School and pursuant to Education Law, approves the participation of Red Creek Central School 
District with North Rose-Wolcott School District’s Boys Varsity Swim Team in all practices and 
meets under the direction of the appointed North Rose - Wolcott coach, for the 2015-16 school 
year. 
 


9. Appoint Lifeguards 
Amy Bromley, Aquatics Director, is pleased to recommend two individuals  as lifeguards. 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals as for all swim 
programs for 2015-16. 
Name  Position $/Hr. Name  Position $/Hr. 
Sarah Leverault Lifeguard $9.00  Kiara Wilson Lifeguard $9.00 







5 
 


10. Athletic Department Appointment 
Kathy Hoyt is pleased to recommend an individual to fill Coordinator positions. 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the following appointment for the 2015-16 
school year, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners 
Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87, and successful completion of all required First Aid/CPR and 
Child Abuse courses. 
        Step Years      $ Amount 
Athletic Coordinator: Winter Adam Hawley 1 1 $2,649 
 


11. Co-Curricular Appointments 
Paul Benz is pleased to make recommendations to fill co-curricular positions at the High School.  
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individuals to fill co-curricular 
positions for the 2015-16 school year: 
Name Bldg Title Step Yr Salary 
Kathryn Hall  NRWE Accompanist –Musical Production 1 1 $715 
Nicholas Wojieck HS Cougar Cupboard  Volunteer 
Mike Witkiewitz HS Band Club Volunteer 
Christine Schwind HS Choir Club Volunteer 
Tim Thomas HS HS Meteorology Club Volunteer 
Kathy Hoyt  HS Student Athletic Association Volunteer 
 


5.  Information Items: 
a. Claims Auditor Reports 
b. Thank you letters 





		RESOLUTION

		RESOLUTION






October 13, 2015                                                             32 
 


NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 


OCTOBER 13, 2015  6:00 PM      AUDITORIUM OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 
 


PRESENT: John Boogaard (6:30 PM), Lucinda Collier, Linda Eygnor, Edward Magin, 
Andrew Mathes, Danny Snyder, Izetta Younglove 


 
 Elena LaPlaca, Robert Magin, Melanie Stevenson, Stephan Vigliotti, and 


11 guests.   
   


CALL TO ORDER President, Edward Magin called the meeting to order at 6:01 PM and led 
the Pledge of Allegiance, 


 
1.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA Lucinda Collier moved and Linda Eygnor seconded the following motion.  


It passed with a unanimous vote.  L. Collier, L. Eygnor, E. Magin, A. 
Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 


 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
agenda of October 13, 2015. 


 
2. PUBLIC ACCESS  No one spoke to the Board 
 
3. REPORTS &  After reading the reports from Administrators, Mrs. Collier asked about  
CORRESPONDENCE the Reading Recovery Program at North Rose - Wolcott Elementary and 


how students were selected.  Mrs. Hayden explained how the process 
works and how teachers individualize the selection of students. 


 
 Mrs. Hayden reported that Reading Dog, Miss Frizzle, got underway at 


the school today.  Students are learning how to interact with an animal 
and Miss Frizzle is enjoying the attention from students. 


 
 Additionally, Mrs. Hayden reported on a parent meeting to introduce 


Common Core Learning Standards. 
 
GOOD NEWS Ed Magin reported on a recent Four County School Boards Association 


meeting that he attended, along with Danny Snyder and Izetta 
Younglove.  The presentation, conducted by the Seneca Falls CSD, gave 
examples of how to strengthen school community connections.   


 
 Stephan Vigliotti reported on the P-Tech program ribbon cutting 


ceremony at Midlakes Schools.  Three North Rose - Wolcott students will 
be attending this 4 year program, preparing to graduate with a High 
School diploma and an Associate’s degree. 


 
 Mr. Vigliotti provided the Board with a copy of a proposal for a 


Facilities/Grade Organization Study to be conducted by Castallo and 
Silky, Educational Consultants.  Mr. Vigliotti asked board members for 
their feedback by October 23 so that this process can move forward.  
Additionally, an advisory committee of district residents will guide the 
study and their recommendations will have equal weight to that of the 
consultants. 







October 13, 2015                                                             33 
 


4. CONSENT AGENDA Izetta Younglove moved and Lucinda Collier seconded the following 
motions.  They passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, L. Collier, L. 
Eygnor, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 


 


4a. MEETING MINUTES Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
Meeting Minutes of September 8, 2015. 


 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
Meeting Minutes of September 22, 2015. 


 


4b. RECOMMENDATIONS OF Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
CSE AND CPSE Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 


recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated July 6, 
August 10 and 18, September 1, 3, 4, 8, 10, 14, 16, 17, 18, 21, 22, 28, 30, 
and October 8 and 5, 2015, and the Committee on Preschool Special 
Education dated September 30, and October 2 and 6, 2015 and instructs 
the Superintendent to implement the recommendations on behalf of the 
following individuals identified by student number:   13584  13402  11318 


 10198   13575   13577   IEP Amendments: 13302  12988  13412  13558   13083 
 12767   12048  13591   13579   13609   13429   13699   12849   13210   13608 
 13424   13058   12479   12182  13546  11818   11424   11860   13068   13066 
 13696   11484   13610   12228   11318 
 


4c. SUBSTITUTES Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with the 
District Clerk. 


 
4d. TREASURER REPORTS Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
JUNE, JULY, AUGUST 2015 ,Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 


Treasurer Reports for June 2015. 
 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
Treasurer Reports for July 2015. 


 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
Treasurer Reports for August 2015. 


 
4e. DISTRICT-WIDE SCHOOL Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
SAFETY PLAN Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 


changes to comprehensive School Safety Plan and Building Level School 
Emergency Response Plans for the 2015-16 school year. 


 
4f.FUND BALANCE TRANSFER Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
RESOLUTION CORRECTION Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, amend the 


2014-2015 budget by an increase of $300,000 $400,000 to 
appropriations code A9950-900-07-0000 (interfund transfers) for the 
transfer from Bus Capital Reserve to Capital Fund based on voter 
approved bus purchases on the May 19, 2015 vote. 


 







October 13, 2015                                                             34 
 


4g. BOND REFUNDING  REFUNDING BOND RESOLUTION OF THE NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT 
CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT, COUNTY OF WAYNE, NEW YORK, ADOPTED 
OCTOBER 13, 2015, AUTHORIZING THE REFUNDING OF SCHOOL 
DISTRICT (SERIAL) BONDS AND PROVIDING FOR OTHER MATTERS IN 
RELATION THERETO AND THE PAYMENT OF THE BONDS TO BE 
REFUNDED 


 


      WHEREAS, the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District (the 
“District”) has outstanding $9,835,000 of School District (Serial) Bonds, 
2009 dated December 15, 2009 originally issued in the aggregate principal 
amount of $15,101,386 (the “Refunded Bonds”); and 


      WHEREAS, the Refunded Bonds carry interest rates that are higher than 
interest rates available in the current capital markets; and  


      WHEREAS, it is now desired to authorize the Board President, as Chief 
Fiscal Officer to refund and refinance the Refunded Bonds in order to 
achieve lower interest rates and present value debt service savings. 


      NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, ON OCTOBER 13, 2015, BY THE 
BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL 
SCHOOL DISTRICT (by favorable vote of not less than two thirds of said 
Board) AS FOLLOWS: 


    Section 1. For the object or purpose of refunding the 
outstanding principal balance of the Refunded Bonds (or such portion 
thereof as the Chief Fiscal Officer shall determine to be in the best 
financial interests of the District) including providing moneys which, 
together with the interest earned from the investment of certain of the 
proceeds of the refunding bonds herein authorized, shall be sufficient to 
pay (i) the principal amount of the Refunded Bonds, (ii) the aggregate 
amount of unmatured interest payable on the Refunded Bonds to and 
including the date on which the Refunded Bonds which are callable are 
to be called prior to their respective maturities in accordance with the 
Refunding Financial Plan, as hereinafter defined, (iii) the costs and 
expenses incidental to the issuance of the Refunding Bonds herein 
authorized, including, without limitation, the development of the 
Refunding Financial Plan, as hereinafter defined, costs and expenses of 
executing and performing the terms and conditions of the Escrow 
Contract, as hereinafter defined, and fees and charges of the Escrow 
Holder, as hereinafter defined, (iv) the redemption premium to be paid 
on the Refunded Bonds which are to be called prior to their respective 
maturities; and (v) the premium or premiums for a policy or policies of 
municipal bond insurance or cost or costs of other credit enhancement 
facility or facilities, for the refunding bonds herein authorized, or any 
portion thereof, there are hereby authorized to be issued not exceeding 
$8,550,000 refunding serial bonds of the District pursuant to the 
provisions of the Local Finance Law (the “School District Refunding 
Bonds” or the “Refunding Bonds”), it being anticipated that the amount 
of Refunding Bonds actually to be issued will be approximately 
$8,320,000, as provided in Section 7 hereof.  The Refunding Bonds shall 
each be designated substantially “REFUNDING (SERIAL) BONDS, 2015”, 
including a series designation, if appropriate, and shall be of the 
denomination of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof not exceeding 
the principal amount of each respective maturity, except for any 







October 13, 2015                                                             35 
 


necessary odd denominations.  Such bonds shall be numbered with the 
prefix R followed by a dash and then from 1 upward, shall be dated on 
such dates, and shall mature annually on such dates in such years, 
bearing interest semi-annually on such dates, at the rate or rates of 
interest per annum, as may be necessary to sell the same, all as shall be 
determined by the President of the Board of Education pursuant to 
Section 4 hereof. It is hereby further determined that (a) such Refunding 
Bonds may be issued in series, (b) such Refunding Bonds may be sold at 
private sale at a discount in the manner authorized by subdivision 2 of 
paragraph f of Section 90.10 of the Local Finance Law, if applicable, and 
(c) such Refunding Bonds may be issued as a single consolidated issue. It 
is hereby further determined that such Refunding Bonds may be issued 
to refund all, or any portion of, the Refunded Bonds, subject to the 
limitation hereinafter described in Section 13 hereof relating to approval 
by the State Comptroller, if applicable. 


       Section 2. The Refunding Bonds may be subject to redemption 
prior to maturity upon such terms, if any, as the Chief Fiscal Officer shall 
prescribe which terms shall be in compliance with the Local Finance Law. 


       Section 3. Principal and interest on the Refunding Bonds will 
be payable in lawful money of the United States of America. The 
Refunding Bonds shall be issued in registered form and shall not be 
registrable to bearer or convertible into bearer coupon form.  The Board 
President, as chief fiscal officer of the District, is hereby authorized, if  


     necessary, to enter into an agreement or agreements containing such 
terms and conditions as he shall deem proper with a bank or trust 
company or banks or trust companies, to act in connection with the 
Refunding Bonds, as the Fiscal Agent for the District, to perform the 
services described in Section 70.00 of the Local Finance Law, and to 
execute such agreement or agreements on behalf of the District, 
regardless of whether the Refunding Bonds are initially issued in 
certificated or non-certificated form. 


       Section 4. The Chief Fiscal Officer is hereby further designated 
all powers of this District Board with respect to agreements for credit 
enhancement, derived from and pursuant to Section 168.00 of the Local 
Finance Law, for said Refunding Bonds, including, but not limited to the 
determination of the provider of such credit enhancement facility or 
facilities and the terms and contents of any agreement or agreements 
related thereto. 


       Section 5. The Refunding Bonds shall be executed in the name 
of the District by the manual or facsimile signature of the Board President, 
and a facsimile of its corporate seal shall be imprinted or impressed 
thereon.  In the event of facsimile signature by the Board President, the 
Refunding Bonds shall be authenticated by the manual signature of an 
authorized officer or employee of a bank or trust company acting in the 
capacity of the Fiscal Agent.  The Refunding Bonds shall contain the recital 
required by subdivision 4 of paragraph j of Section 90.10 of the Local 
Finance Law, if applicable, and the recital of validity clause provided for in 
Section 52.00 of the Local Finance Law and shall otherwise be in such form 
and contain such recitals, in addition to those required by Section 51.00 of 







October 13, 2015                                                             36 
 


     the Local Finance Law, as the Board President shall determine.  It is hereby 
determined that it is to the financial advantage of the District not to impose 
and collect from registered owners of the Refunding Bonds anycharges for 
mailing, shipping and insuring bonds transferred or exchanged by the 
Fiscal Agent, and, accordingly, pursuant to paragraph c of Section 70.00 of 
the Local Finance Law, no such charges shall be so collected by the Fiscal 
Agent. 


       Section 6. It is hereby determined that: 
1. the maximum amount of the Refunding Bonds authorized to 
be issued pursuant to this Resolution does not exceed the limitation 
imposed by subdivision 1 of paragraph b of Section 90.10 of the 
Local Finance Law; 
2. the maximum period of probable usefulness permitted by 
law at the time of the issuance of the Refunded Bonds was 30 years 
measured from the date of issue of the original bonds; 


 


3. the last installment of the Refunding Bonds will mature not 
later than the expiration of the period of probable usefulness of each 
object or purpose for which the Refunded Bonds were issued in 
accordance with the provisions of subdivision 1 of paragraph c of 
Section 90.10 of the Local Finance Law; and 


 


 4. the estimated present value of the total debt service savings 
anticipated as a result of the issuance of the Refunding Bonds, if any, 
computed in accordance with the provisions of subdivision 2 of 
paragraph b of Section 90.10 of the Local Finance Law, is as shown in 
the Refunding Financial Plan described in Section 7 hereof. 


    Section 7. The financial plan for the refunding 
authorized by this resolution (the “Refunding Financial Plan”), showing 
the sources and amounts of all moneys required to accomplish such 
refunding, the estimated present value of the total debt service savings 
and the basis for the computation of the aforesaid estimated present 
value of total debt service savings, are set forth in Exhibit A attached 
hereto and made a part of this Resolution.  The Refunding Financial Plan 
has been prepared based upon the assumption that the Refunding Bonds 
will be issued in the principal amount of $8,320,000 and that the 
Refunding Bonds will mature, be of such terms, and bear interest as set 
forth in Exhibit A.  This Board of Education recognizes that the amount 
of the Refunding Bonds, maturities, terms, and interest rate or rates 
borne by the Refunding Bonds to be issued by the District will most 
probably be different from such assumptions and that the Refunding 
Financial Plan will also most probably be different from such Exhibit A.  
The Board President is hereby authorized and directed to determine the 
amount of the Refunding Bonds to be issued, the date of such bonds and 
the date of issue, maturities and terms thereof, the provisions relating to 
the redemption of Refunding Bonds prior to maturity, if any, whether 
the Refunding Bonds will be insured by a policy or policies of municipal 
bond insurance or otherwise enhanced by a credit enhancement facility 
or facilities, whether the Refunding Bonds shall be sold at a discount in 
the manner authorized by paragraph e of Section 57.00 of the Local 
Finance Law, and the rate or rates of interest to be borne thereby, 
whether the Refunding Bonds shall be issued with substantially level or 







October 13, 2015                                                             37 
 


declining annual debt service and all matters relating thereto, and to 
prepare, or cause to be provided, a final Refunding Financial Plan for the 
Refunding Bonds, and all powers in connection therewith are hereby 
delegated to the Board President; provided, that the terms of the 
Refunding Bonds to be issued, including the rate or rates of interest 
borne thereby, shall comply with the requirements of Section 90.10 of 
the Local Finance Law, if applicable.  The Board President shall file a 
copy of his certificate determining the details of the Refunding Bonds 
and the final Refunding Financial Plan with the District Clerk not later 
than ten (10) days after the delivery of the Refunding Bonds, as herein 
provided. 


    Section 8. The Board President is hereby authorized to 
enter into an escrow contract (the “Escrow Contract”) with a bank or 
trust company located and authorized to do business in this State as he 
shall designate (the “Escrow Holder”) for the purpose of having the 
Escrow Holder act, in connection with the Refunded Bonds, as the 
escrow holder to perform the services described in Section 90.10 of the 
Local Finance Law, if applicable. 


    Section 9. The faith and credit of the District are hereby 
irrevocably pledged to the payment of the principal of and interest on 
the Refunding Bonds as the same respectively become due and payable. 
To the extent debt service on such bonds is not paid from other sources, 
there shall annually be levied on all the taxable real property in the 
District a tax sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on such bonds 
as the same become due and payable. 


    Section 10. All of the proceeds from the sale of the 
Refunding Bonds, including the premium, if any, but excluding accrued 
interest thereon, shall immediately upon receipt thereof be placed in 
escrow with the Escrow Holder for the Refunded Bonds.  Accrued 
interest, if any, on the Refunding Bonds shall be paid to the District to be 
expended to pay interest on the Refunding Bonds on the first interest 
payment date thereof.  Such proceeds as are deposited in the escrow 
deposit fund to be created and established pursuant to the Escrow 
Contract, whether in the form of cash or investments, or both, inclusive 
of any interest earned from the investment thereof, shall be irrevocably 
committed and pledged to the payment of the principal of and interest 
on the Refunded Bonds in accordance with Section 90.10 of the Local 
Finance Law, if applicable, and the holders, from time to time, of the 
Refunded Bonds shall have a lien upon such moneys held by the Escrow 
Holder.  Such pledge and lien shall become valid and binding upon the 
issuance of the Refunding Bonds and the moneys and investments held 
by the Escrow Holder for the Refunded Bonds in the escrow deposit fund 
shall immediately be subject thereto without any further act.  Such 
pledge and lien shall be valid and binding as against all parties having 
claims of any kind in tort, contract or otherwise against the District 
irrespective of whether such parties have notice thereof. 


    Section 11. Notwithstanding any other provision of the 
resolution, so long as any of the Refunding Bonds shall be outstanding, 
the District shall not use, or permit the use of, any proceeds from the sale 
of the Refunding Bonds in any manner which would cause any of the 
Refunding Bonds to be “arbitrage” bonds as that term is used in Section 
148 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and, to the 







October 13, 2015                                                             38 
 


extent applicable, the Regulations promulgated by the United States 
Treasury Department thereunder as then in effect. 


    Section 12. In accordance with the terms of the Refunded 
Bonds and the Bond Certificate relating thereto, as well as the provisions 
of Section 53.00 and of paragraph h of Section 90.10 of the Local Finance 
Law, if applicable, and subject only to the issuance of the Refunding 
Bonds as herein authorized, the District hereby elects to call in and 
redeem each series of Refunded Bonds on their respective first optional 
redemption date.  The sum to be paid therefor on such redemption date 
shall be the par value thereof plus the redemption premium, if any as 
provided in the Refunded Bonds Certificate, and the accrued interest to 
such redemption date.  The Escrow Agent for the Refunded Bonds is 
hereby authorized and directed to cause notice of such call for 
redemption to be given in the name of the District in the manner and 
within the times provided in the Refunded Bonds Certificate.  Such 
notice of redemption shall be in substantially the form attached to the 
Escrow Contract.  Upon the issuance of the Refunding Bonds, the election 
to call in and redeem the callable Refunded Bonds and the direction to 
the Escrow Agent to cause notice thereof to be given as provided in this 
paragraph shall become irrevocable, provided that this paragraph may 
be amended from time to time as may be necessary in order to comply 
with the publication requirements of paragraph a of Section 53.00 of the 
Local Finance Law, or any successor law thereto. 


    Section 13. The Refunding Bonds shall be sold at public 
or private sale to Roosevelt & Cross, Incorporated (the “Underwriter”) 
for such purchase price as shall be determined by the Board President, 
plus accrued interest, if any, from the date of the Refunding Bonds to the 
date of delivery of and payment for the Refunding Bonds, subject to the 
approval of the terms and conditions of such sale by the State 
Comptroller as required by subdivision 2 of paragraph f of Section 90.10 
of the Local Finance Law, if applicable. The Board President is hereby 
authorized to execute and deliver a purchase contract or similar 
agreement for the Refunding Bonds in the name and on behalf of the 
District providing the terms and conditions for the sale and delivery of 
the Refunding Bonds to the Underwriter. 


    Section 14. The President and the District Clerk and all 
other officers, employees and agents of the District are hereby 
authorized and directed for and on behalf of the District to execute and 
deliver all certificates and other documents, perform all acts and do all 
things required or contemplated to be executed, performed or done by 
this resolution or any document or agreement approved hereby. 


    Section 15. All other matters pertaining to the terms and 
issuance of the Refunding Bonds shall be determined by the Board 
President and all powers in connection thereof are hereby delegated to 
the Board President. 


    Section 16. The validity of the Refunding Bonds, may be 
contested only if: 


(a) such obligations are authorized for an object or purpose for 
which the District is not authorized to expend money, or 


(b) the provisions of law which should be complied with at the 
date of the publication of such resolution are not substantially 







October 13, 2015                                                             39 
 


complied with, and an action, suit or proceeding contesting such 
validity, is commenced within twenty days after the date of such 
publication, or 
(c) such obligations are authorized in violation of the provisions of 
the constitution. 


    Section 17. The law firm of Trespasz & Marquardt, LLP is 
appointed bond counsel for the Refunding Bonds, Fiscal Advisors & 
Marketing, Inc. is appointed Financial Advisor for the Refunding Bonds, 
and Roosevelt & Cross, Incorporated is appointed underwriter for the 
Refunding Bonds. 


    Section 18. This resolution shall take effect immediately.  
The District Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to publish a summary 
of the foregoing resolution, together with a Notice in substantially the form 
prescribed by Section 81.00 of the Local Finance Law in the newspapers 
having general circulation in the District and designated the official 
newspapers of District for such publication. 


 
4h. 8TH GRADE HONORS TRIP Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
Middle School Honor’s trip to New York, New York on April 29 – May 2, 
2016 with transportation and security provided by Port Bay Travel, a 
private busing company.  The trip will be supervised by Crystal Weigand, 
Ashleigh Gerstner, Melissa Minichiello and Elizabeth Smith with support 
of approximately 15 parent chaperones. The cost of theatre tickets will 
be supported through the Arts in Education program. 


 
4i. DONATIONS Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
TOPS MARKETS Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts a 


donation in the amount of $43.85 from Tops In Education, Tops Markets, 
LLC, PO Box 1027, Buffalo, NY 14240-1027. 


 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
PIT STOP/MARSHALL BROTHERS Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts a 


donation in the amount of $80.00 from Pit Stop/Marshall Brothers, Inc. 
2737 Erie Dr., PO Box 1228, Weedsport, NY 13166. 


 
4j. 2016-17 BUDGET CALENDAR  Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of 


the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves 
the Budget Calendar for the 2016-17 school year. 


 
4k1. TENURE APPOINTMENT Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
JENNA JONES Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 


appointment of Jenna Jones as a teacher on tenure in the special subject 
area of Special Education effective November 1, 2015. 


 
4k2. TENURE APPOINTMENT Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
NICHOLE CLEMENT Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 


appointment of Nichole Clement as a teacher on tenure in the special 
subject area of School Counseling & Guidance, effective December 17, 
2015. 


 
  







October 13, 2015                                                             40 
 


4k3. TENURE APPOINTMENT Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
ANNETTE GILBERT Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 


appointment of Annette Gilbert as a teacher on tenure in the Elementary 
tenure area effective January 6, 2016. 


 
4k4. JESSICA HOSIER Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
APPT. CORRECTION Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 


four year probationary  appointment of  Jessica Hosier as a  Special 
Education teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check 
according to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Professional SWD 7-12 
Tenure Area:  Special Education 
Probationary Period: September 8, 2015 – September 7, 2019 
Salary: Step D:$41,564 Step E: $42,520 


 This expiration date is tentative and conditional only.  Except to the 
extent required by the applicable provisions of Section 3012 of the 
Education Law, in order to be granted tenure the teacher must receive 
composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings 
pursuant to Section 3012-c and/or 3012-d of the Education Law of 
either effective or highly effective in at least three (3) of the four (4) 
preceding years, and if the teacher receives an ineffective composite or 
overall rating in the final year of the probationary period the teacher 
shall not be eligible for tenure at that time. 


 


4k5. LTR. OF RESIGNATION Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
KELLY COLE Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the  
MS STUDENT COUNCIL resignation of Kelly Cole as the Middle School Student Council Co-Advisor 


for the 2015-16 school year. 
 


4k6. LTR. OF RESIGNATION Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
ANNE L’HOMMEDIEU Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the  
SCHOOL TOOL TRAINER resignation of Anne L’Hommedieu as a Trainer for the School Tool Student 


Information System, effective October 5, 2015. 
 


5k7. LTR. OF RESIGNATION Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
MARIAH VENTURINO Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the 


resignation of Mariah Venturino as a Clerk/Typist, effective with the close 
of business on October 8, 2015. 


 


5k8. LTR. OF INTENT TO RETIRE Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
ELENA LA PLACA Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the 


letter of resignation for the purpose of retirement from Elena M. LaPlaca as 
the District Clerk, Secretary to the Superintendent and Petty Cash 
Custodian, effective with the close of business on December 31, 2015. 


 


5k9. PERMANENT APPT. Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
ARIANA BATEMAN Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 


permanent appointment of Ariana Bateman as a Teacher Aide, effective 
October 14, 2015. 


 


5k10. PERMANENT APPT. Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
AMY REED Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 


permanent appointment of Amy Reed as a Sr. Clerk/Typist effective 
October 14, 2015. 


 







October 13, 2015                                                             41 
 


5k11. PERMANENT APPT. Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
MARGARET MINACAPELLI Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approved the 


permanent appointment of Margaret Minacapelli as a School Monitor, 
effective October 28, 2015. 


 
5k12. APPT. TEACHER AIDE Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
CINDY O’DELL Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 


26 week probationary appointment of Cindy O’Dell as a Teacher, Aide, 
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to 
Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Hours/Day: 7 Months/Year: 10 
Probationary Period: September 16, 2015 – March 15, 2016 
Salary: $9.75/hr. for a total salary of $13,036 prorated to start date 
 


5k13. APPT. FOOD SERVICE HELPER Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of  
AMY DAPOLITO the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves 


the 26 week probationary appointment of Amy Dapolito as a Food Service 
Helper, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to 
Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Hours/Day: 3.5 Months/Year: 10 
Probationary Period: October 14, 2015 – April 12, 2016 
Salary: $9.75/hr. for a total salary of $6,279 prorated to a start date  
 


5k14. APPT. VOLUNTEERS Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
following individuals to work as volunteers in the district. 
Lythia Cornish  Jakelyne Foro  Kala Rhodes  
Patti Rose   Sara Boogaard  Lucia Monroe 


 
5k15. APPT. PBIS PERSONNEL Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
appointment of the following individuals to serve as PBIS Coordinators and 
Coaches and to be paid through the School Climate Transformation Grant 
effective October 1, 2015 – September 30, 2016 as follows. 
Name   Position    Stipend 
Irene Interlichia  Coordinator   $30,000 
Marueen Sweeney  Coach    $  2,500 
John Bittner  Coach    $  2,500 
Wendy Hawkinson  Coach    $  2,500 
Amy Plowe   Coach    $  2,500 
Nichole Clement  Coach    $  2,500 
Sandy Bellone  Coach    $  2,500 


 
5k16. APPT. 3 YR OLD UPK  Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
GRANT COORDINATOR: Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the  
PAMELA BROOKS appointment of Pamela Brooks as the UPK 3 Year Old Grant Coordinator at 


a stipend of $4,000 from October 14, 2015-September 30, 2016. 
 
5k17. CO-CURRICULAR APPTS. Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, appoints the 
following individuals to fill co-curricular positions for the 2015-16 school 
year: 







October 13, 2015                                                             42 
 


Name  Bldg Title   Step  Yr Salary 
Wiktorowicz, Amy HS Jr. Class Advisor  3 7 $1,115 
McNabb, Tammy HS Sr. Class Advisor  1 1 $1,429 
Witkiewitz, Michael HS  Musical-Business Advisor   $   700 


 
5. INFORMATION ITEMS The Board received copies of the Claims Auditor Reports. 
 
 There was a discussion regarding volunteers and how the schools go 


about vetting parents and community members.  There is a policy and 
process that is followed, which leads to a recommendation for board 
approval.   


 
EXECUTIVE SESSION moved and seconded the following motion.  It passed with a unanimous 


vote. J. Boogaard, L. Collier, L. Eygnor, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. 
Younglove voted yes. 


 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves 
executive session at 6:40 PM for the purpose of discussing the 
employment history of a specific employee and to discuss negotiations 
with North Rose - Wolcott Service Employees’ Association. 


 
OPEN SESSION The meeting returned to open session at 7:20 PM. 
 
ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA Izetta Younglove moved and Danny Snyder seconded the following 


motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, L. Collier, L. 
Eygnor, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 


 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the 
addition to the October 13, 2015 meeting agenda. 


 
DIRECT EMPLOYEE TO  Andrew Mathes moved and Izetta Younglove seconded the following  
UNDERGO 913 EXAMINATION motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, L. Collier, L. 


Eygnor, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 
 
 RESOLVED, that in accordance with Section 913 of the Education Law, 


the District employee identified in the discussion in executive session 
this evening, is hereby required and directed to submit to a 
comprehensive examination by the District’s school physician, and/or 
one or more medical inspectors to be designated by the Superintendent, 
for as many visits as they shall reasonably request, so that the said 
school physician and/or medical inspector(s) may determine the said 
employee’s physical and/or mental capacity to perform his/her duties. 


 
 To facilitate this examination, the employee shall furnish releases 


permitting the school physician and/or the medical inspectors to review 
all relevant medical records from all health care providers with whom 
he/she has consulted or from whom he/she has received treatment 
during the last three years, or such other time period as is deemed 
appropriate by the District’s school physician and/or medical 
inspector(s).  







October 13, 2015                                                             43 
 


   
 The District’s school physician, and/or medical inspector shall issue a 


report to the Board and Superintendent in this matter as soon as 
possible. 


 
 The Superintendent shall inform such employee of this resolution and 


these requirements, and make arrangements with the school physician, 
and/or one or more medical inspectors for these purposes. 


 
ADJOURNMENT Linda Eygnor moved and John Boogaard seconded the following motion.  


It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, L. Collier, L. Eygnor, E. 
Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 


 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
adjournment of the meeting at 7:22 PM. 


 
 
 
 
     ___________________________________________________ 
     Elena M. LaPlaca, Clerk, Board of Education  
 








 October 27, 2015                                                                         44 
 


NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 


OCTOBER 27, 2015  6:00 PM      AUDITORIUM OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 
 


PRESENT: Lucinda Collier, Linda Eygnor, Edward Magin, Andrew Mathes, Danny 
Snyder, Izetta Younglove 


 
 Elena LaPlaca, Robert Magin, Melanie Stevenson, Stephan Vigliotti  


   
ABSENT/EXCUSED John Boogaard 


 
CALL TO ORDER President, Edward Magin called the meeting to order at 6:03 PM and led 


the Pledge of Allegiance, 
 


1.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA Andrew Mathes moved and Lucinda Collier seconded the following 
motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. L. Collier, L. Eygnor, E. Magin, 
A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 


 
  Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
agenda of October 27, 2015. 


 
2. ARCHITECT INTERVIEWS Bob Magin introduced teams from King & King Architects, SEI Design 


Group and SWBR Architects.  Each team presented company history and 
profiles, their philosophies, portfolios and affiliations.   


 
 The Board took a short break after the last presentation. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION Danny Snyder moved and Linda Eygnor seconded the following motion.  


It passed with a unanimous vote L. Collier, L. Eygnor, E. Magin, D. Snyder, 
voted yes.   A. Mathes, I. Younglove returned to the meeting after the 
resolution was passed. 


 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves 
Executive Session at 9:25 PM for the specific purpose of discussing 
negotiations with North Rose-Wolcott Service Employees Association. 


 
OPEN SESSION The meeting returned to open session at 10:40 PM. 
 
ADJOURNMENT Izetta Younglove moved and Linda Eygnor seconded the following 


motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. L. Collier, L. Eygnor, E. Magin, 
A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 


 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
adjournment of the meeting at 10:40 PM. 


 
 
 
     _________________________________________________ 
     Elena M. LaPlaca, District Clerk 

























































NORTH ROSE -WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 


BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


For Year Ended June 30, 2015 







TABLE OF CONTENTS 


Independent Auditors' Report 


Management's Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited) 


Basic Financial Statements: 


Statement of Net Position 


Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Position 


Balance Sheet - Governmental Funds 


Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances -


Governmental Funds 


Reconciliation of Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, 


and Changes in Fund Balances to Statement of Activities 


Statement of Fiduciary Net Position and Statement of Changes 


in Fiduciary Net Position 


Notes to the Basic Financial Statements: 


Required Supplementary Information: 


Schedule of Funding Progress of Postemployment Benefit Plan (Unaudited) 


Schedule of the District's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability (Unaudited) 


Schedule of District Contributions (Unaudited) 


Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -


Budget (Non-GAAP Basis) and Actual- General Fund (Unaudited) 


Supplementary Information: 


Schedule of Change from Adopted Budget to Final Budget and Real Property 


Tax Limit - General Fund 


Schedule of Capital Projects Fund- Project Expenditures and Financing Resources 


Combined Balance Sheet- Nonmajor Governmental Funds 


Combined Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances -


Nonmajor Governmental Funds 


Net Investment in Capital Assets 


Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 


Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on 


an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards 


Pages 


1 - 3 


4- 13 


14 


15 


16 


17 


18 


19 


20-45 


46 


47 


48 


49- 50 


51 


52 


53 


54 


55 


56 


57- 58 







Shareholders: 


Raymond F. Wager, CPA 
Thomas J . Lauffer, CPA 
Thomas C. Zuber, CPA 


To the Board of Education 


Raymond F. Wager, CPA, P.C. 
Certified Public Accountants 


INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 


North Rose- Wolcott Central School District, New York 


Report on the Financial Statements 


Members of 
American Institu te of 


Ce rt ified Pub lic Accountants 
and 


New York State Society of 
Certi fied Public Accountants 


We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, each major 
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the North Rose- Wolcott Central School District, 
New York, as of and for the year ended June 3 0, 2015, and the related notes to the financial statements, 
which collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 


Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 


Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes 
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 


Auditor's Responsibility 


Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform 
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material 
misstatement. 


An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures 
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the District's 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the District's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating 
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates 
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 


We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinions. 


1020 Lehigh Station Road • Suites ~ & 3 • Henrietta, New York 14467 
Tel: (585) 32 1-5643 • Fax: (585) 32 1-5644 • E-Mail : theoffice @raymondfwagercpa.com 







Opinions 


In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining 
fund information ofthe Nmth Rose- Wolcott Central School District, New York, as of June 30, 2015 , 
and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year 
then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 


Other Matters 


As described in Note X to the financial statements, the District adopted GASB Statement No. 68, 
Accounting and Financial Repmting for Pensions - an amendment of GASB Statement No. 27 and GASB 
Statement No. 71 , Pension Transition for Contributions made subsequent to Measurement Date, an 
amendment of GASB No. 68. As a result, the beginning net position has been restated. 


Required Supplementary Iriformation 


Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the 
management's discussion and analysis, schedule of funding progress postemployment benefit plan, 
schedule ofthe District's propmtionate share ofthe net pension liability, schedule of District 
contributions, and budgeta1y comparison information on pages 4-13 and 46-50 be presented to 
supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a pa11 of the basic financial 
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an 
essential pa11 of financial repmting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate 
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied ce11ain limited procedures to the required 
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information 
and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic 
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements . 
We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures 
do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 


Other Information 


Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that 
collectively comprise the North Rose- Wolcott Central School District, New York's basic financial 
statements . The accompanying supplementary information as listed in the table of contents and schedule 
of expenditures of federal awards, as required by Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, 
Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations are presented for purposes of 
additional analysis and are not a required pm1 of the basic financial statements . 


The accompanying supplementary information as listed in the table of contents and schedule of 
\ expenditures of federal awards, as required by Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits 


of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations is the responsibility of management and was 
derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic 
financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit 
of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling 
such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic 
financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, 
the accompanying supplementary information as listed in the table of contents and schedule of 
expenditures of federal awards, as required by Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits 
of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations is fairly stated, in all material respects, in 
relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 


2 


Raymond F Wager, CPA, PC. 







Othet· Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 


In accordance with Government Auditing Standards , we have also issued our report dated October 9, 
2015 on our consideration of the Not1h Rose- Wolcott Central School District, New York's internal 
control over financial repot1ing and on our tests of its compliance with cettain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that repot1 is to describe 
the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that 
testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial repotting or on compliance. That 
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in 
considering North Rose- Wolcott Central School District, New York's internal control over financial 


reportingandcompliance . (f)~~lt)~ .¥fi-, f'(_, 


October 9, 2015 


3 


Raymond F. Wager, CPA, P. C. 







North Rose- Wolcott Central School District 


Management's Discussion and Analysis 


For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2015 


The following is a discussion and analysis of the School District's financial performance for the fiscal year 
ended June 30, 2015. This section is a summary of the School District's financial activities based on currently 
known facts, decisions, and/or conditions. It is also based on both the government-wide and fund-based 
financial statements. The results of the current year are discussed in comparison with the prior year, with an 
emphasis placed on the current year. This section is only an introduction and should be read in conjunction 
with the School District's financial statements, which immediately follow this section. 


Financial Highlights 


At the close of the fiscal year, the total assets (what the district owns) exceeded its total liabilities (what the 
district owes) by$ 37,696,326 (net position) an increase of$2,459,278 from the prior year. This increase is a 
result of a decrease in long term obligations, and an increase in assets. 


As of the close of the fiscal year, the School District's governmental funds reported combined fund balances of 
$16,992,915 an increase of $48,972 in comparison with the prior year. This increase is a result of an increase 
in capital projects fund. 


General revenues which include Federal and State Aid and Real Property Taxes (Excluding Non Property 
Taxes) accounted for $25,565,309 or 89% of all revenues. Program specific revenues in the form of Charges 
for services, Operating Grants and Contributions accounted for $3,020,308 or 11% oftotal revenues. 


Overview of the Financial Statements 


This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the School District's basic financial 
statements. The School District's basic financial statements are comprised ofthree components: (1) 
government-wide financial statements, (2) fund financial statements and (3) notes to the financial statements. 
This report also contains individual fund statements and schedules in addition to the basic financial statements. 


Government-Wide Financial Statements 


The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview ofthe School 
District's finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business. 


The statement of net position presents information on all of the School District's assets and liabilities, with 
the difference between the two reported as net position. Over time, increases or decreases in net position 
may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the School District is improving or 
deteriorating. 


The statement of activities presents information showing how the government's net position changed 
during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying event 
giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. 


4 







The governmental activities of the School District include instruction, pupil transportation, cost of food 
sales, general administrative support, community service, and interest on long-term debt. 


The government-wide financial statements can be found on the pages immediately following this section as the 
first two pages of the basic financial statements. 


Fund Financial Statements 


Afund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been 
segregated for specific activities or objectives. The School District, like other state and local governments, 
uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance related legal requirements. All of 
the funds of the School District can be divided into two categories: governmental funds and fiduciary 
funds. 


Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as governmental 
activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the government-wide financial 
statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable 
resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such 
information may be useful in evaluating the School District's near-term financing requirements. 


Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial 
statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar 
information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By doing 
so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the government's near term financing decisions. 
Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, 
and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between governmental 
fonds and governmental activities. 


The School District maintains five individual governmental funds; General Fund, Special Aid Fund, 
School Lunch Fund, Debt Service Fund and Capital Projects Fund. Information is presented separately in 
the governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures 
and changes in fund balances for the general fund, the special aid fund, and the capital projects fund which 
are reported as major funds. Data for the school lunch fund and the debt service fund are aggregated into a 
single column and reported as non-major funds. 


The School District adopts and voters approve an annual budget for its General Fund. A budgetary 
comparison statement has been provided for the General Fund within the basic financial statements to 
demonstrate compliance with the budget. 


The Fiduciary Funds are used to account for assets held by the School District in an agency capacity 
which accounts for assets held by the School District on behalf of others. Fiduciary funds are not reflected 
in the government-wide financial statement because the resources of these funds are not available to 
support the School District's programs. 


5 







Scope 


The financial statements for the governmental and fiduciary funds can be found in the basic financial 
statement section of this report. 


Major Feature of the District-Wide and Fund Financial Statements 


Government-Wide Fund Financial Statements 
Statements Governmental Funds Fiduciary: Funds 


Entire District The activities of the School District that Instances in which the School 
(except fiduciary funds) are not proprietary or fiduciary, such as District administers resources 


special education and building on behalf of someone else, 
maintenance such as scholarship programs 


and student activities monies 
Required financial Statement of net position Balance sheet Statement of fiduciary net 
statements Statement of activities Statement of revenues, expenditures, and position statement of changes 


changes in fund balance in fiduciary net position 
Accounting basis Accrual accounting and Modified accrual accounting and current Accrual accounting and 
and measurement economic resources focus financial focus economic resources focus 
focus 
Type of All assets and liabilities, Generally, assets expected to be used up All assets and liabilities, both 
asset/liability both financial and capital, and liabilities that come due during the short-term and long-term; 
information short-term and long-term year or soon thereafter; no capital assets or funds do not currently contain 


long-term liabilities included capital assets, although they 
can 


Type of All revenues and expenses Revenues for which cash is received All additions and deductions 
inflow/outflow during year, regardless of during or soon after the end of the year; during the year, regardless of 
information when cash is received or expenditures when goods or services have when cash is received or paid 


paid been received and the related liability is 
due and payable 


Notes to the Financial Statements 


The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in the 
government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the financial statements can be found following 
the basic financial statement section of this report. 


Government-Wide Statements 


The government-wide statements report information about the District as a whole using accounting methods 
similar to those used by private-sector companies. The statement of net position includes all the School 
District's assets and liabilities. All of the current year's revenues and expenses are accounted for in the 
statement of activities regardless of when cash is received or paid. 


The two government-wide statements report the District's net position and how they have changed. Net 
position, the difference between the District's assets and liabilities, is one way to measure the District's 
financial health or position. Over time, increases or decreases in the District's net position are an indicator of 
whether its financial position is improving or deteriorating, respectively. Additional non-financial factors such 
as changes in the District's property tax base and the condition of the school buildings and facilities must also 
be considered to assess the District's overall health. 


All of the District's services are reported in the government-wide financial statements as governmental 
activities. Most of the District's basic services are included here, such as regular and special education, 
transportation and administration. Property taxes, federal and state aid, and investment earnings finance most 
of these activities. 


6 







Financial Analysis of the School District As A Whole 
Net Position 


The District's combined net position were larger on June 30, 2015, than they were the year before, increasing by 7.0% to $37,696,326 as shown in table below. 


ASSETS: 
Current and Other Assets 
Capital Assets 


Total Assets 


Explanation 


Represents cash and cash equivalents together with other current assets 
Represents land, work in progress, and buildings (net of depreciation) 


DEFERRED OUTFLOW OF RESOURCES: 
Deferred Outflow of Resources 


LIABILITIES: 
Long-Term Debt 
Obligations 


Other Liabilities 


Total Liabilities 


Represents the District's contributions subsequent to the measurement 
date for the implementation of GASB 68 


Represents what District owes for serial bonds and compensated absences 


Represents obligations to teachers' and employees' retirement systems, 
accounts payable, and accrued liabilities 


DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES: 
Deferred Inflow of Resources 


NET POSITION: 
Net Investment in Capital 


Assets 
Restricted For, 


Capital Reserve 
Other Purposes 


Unrestricted 


Total Net Position 


Represents the implementation of GASB 68 requirements 


What the District owns less any related outstanding debt 


Funds restricted for capital repair and capital improvement 
Funds restricted by enabling legislation or Board of Education resolutions 
Represents net position not legally restricted 


The District's financial position is the product of many factors. 


Total 
Governmental Activities Percentage 
2015 2014 Chan2e 


$26,034,313 $19,512,371 33.4% 
29,009,703 29,701,557 -2.3% 


$55,044,016 $ 49,213,928 11.8% 


$1,834,633 $1,599,011 14.7% 


$ 12,270,003 $ 13,018,424 -5.7% 


2,272,760 2,557,467 -1.5% 


$ 14,542,763 $ 15,575,891 -6.6% 


$4,639,560 $ 100% 


$ 20,556,744 $ 18,892,483 8.8% 


4,995,895 5,038,004 -0.8% 
8,294,011 8,931,721 -7.1% 
3,849,676 2,374,840 62.1% 


$ 37,696,326 $ 35,237,048 7.0% 


By far, the largest component of the School District's net position reflects its investment in capital assets, less any related debt used to acquire those assets that is still 
outstanding. The School District uses these capital assets to provide services to the students and consequently, these assets are not available for future spending. Although 
the School District's investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from 
other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities. 


7 







There are two restricted net position balances, Capital Reserve and Other Purposes which constitute 35% of total net position. The remaining balance of 
unrestricted net position, which is a surplus of$3,849,676 or 10%, may be used to finance future operations. 


Changes in Net Position 
The District's total revenue increased 1.17% to $28,585,617. State and federal aid 55% and property taxes 32% accounted for most of the District's revenue. The 
remaining 13% of the revenue comes from operating grants and contributions, charges for services, non-property taxes, investment earnings, compensation for 
loss, and miscellaneous revenues. 


The total cost of all the programs and services decreased 3.64% to $26,126,339. The District's expenses are predominately related to education and caring for the 
students (Instruction) 74%. General support which included expenses associated with the operation, maintenance and administration of the District accounted for 
14% ofthe total costs. See table below: 


REVENUES: 


Program -
Charges for Services 
Operating Grants & Contributions 


Total Program 


General -
Property Taxes 
Non-Property Taxes 
State and Federal Aid 
Investment Earnings 
Compensation for Loss 


Miscellaneous 


Total General 


TOTAL REVENUES 


EXPENSES: 
General Support 


Instruction 
Pupil Transportation 
Community Services 
School Lunch 


Interest on Long-Term Debt 


TOTAL EXPENSES 


INCREASE IN NET POSITION 


Explanation 


Revenue received for services such as school lunch or breakfast 
Revenue received from other agencies 


Property taxes collected by the District 
Sales tax collected by the District 
Aid received from New York State and Federal Government 
Earnings on deposits and investments 
Revenue received for damage to or loss of District property 
Revenue received from various sources which are not explained in 
other categories 


Expenses associated with the operation, maintenance and administration 
ofthe District 
Expenses associated with providing educational services to students 
Expenses associated with providing transportation services to students 
Expenses associated with various community services 
Expenses associated with providing lunch and breakfast for the District 
Interest paid on serial bonds, BANs, RANs and energy performance 
contracts 


8 


Governmental Activities 


2015 2014 


$381,314 $496,060 
2,638,994 2,613,710 


$ 3,020,308 $ 3,109,770 


$ 9,128,096 $ 9,125,652 
442,191 435,606 


15,696,653 15,353,445 
21,421 15,947 
16,941 25,156 


260,007 190,563 
$ 25,565,309 $25,146,369 


$ 28,585,617 $ 28,256,139 


$ 3,693,385 $ 3,746,650 
19,313,315 20,194,837 
1,885,352 1,906,751 


47,187 41,144 


807,602 812,534 


379,498 410,860 


$ 26,126,339 $ 27,112,776 


$ 2,459,278 $ 1,143,363 


Total 
Percentage 


Change 


-23.13% 
0.97% 


-2.88% 


0.03% 
1.51% 
2.24% 


34.33% 
-32.66% 


36.44% 
1.67% 


1.17% 


-1.42% 
-4.37% 
-1.12% 
14.69% 


-0.61% 


-7.63% 


-3.64% 


115.09% 







Sources of Revenues for 2014-15 


Compensation 
for Loss 
0.06% 


Miscelleaneous 
0.91% 


Charges for 
Services 
1.33% 


Investment _______ --,; 
Earnings 


0.07% 


Operating 
Grants & 


Contributions 
9.23% 


Non Property 
Taxes 
1.55% 


Property taxes 
31 .93% 


Sources of Revenues for 2013-14 


Compensation 
for Loss 
0.09% 


State and 
Federal Aid 


54.33% 


Charges for 
Services 


1.76% 
Operating 
Grants & 


_______ Contributions 
9.25% 


Non Property 
Taxes 
1.54% 


Property taxes 
32 .30% 


9 







Sources of Expenditures for 2014-15 


Community 
Services 
0.18% 


Pupil 
Transportation 


7.22% 


School Lunch 
3.09% Interest on 


Long-Term 


Debt General 
.-----1_.4_S_%_o __ Support 


14.14% 


Instruction 
73.92% 


Sources of Expenditures for 2013-14 


Community 
Services 
0.15% 


Pupil 
Transportation 


7.03% 


School Lunch 
3.00% Interest on 


Long-Term 
Debt 


1.52% 


~-------_General 


Instruction 
74.48% 


Support 
13.82% 


Financial Analysis of the School District's Funds 


The financial performance of the District as a whole is reflected in its governmental funds. As the District completed the year, 
its governmental funds reported combined fund balances of$16,992,915 which is more than last year's ending fund balance of 
$16,943,943. 


10 







General Fund NonSpendable Balances: 


Prepaid 


Long Term Receivable 


Total NonSpendable 


General Fund Restricted Balances: 


Reserved for Unemployment 


Reserved for Tax Certiorari 


Capital Reserve 


Reserved for Workers Camp. 


Reserved for Liability 


Reserved for Insurance 


Retirement Contrib. Reserve 


Reserved for Employee 


Benefit Accrued Liability 


Total General Fund Restricted Balances 


Purpose 


The District has prepaid for various items 


Long Term Receivable 


Unemployment Insurance Fund for payments made to 
claimants. 


To meet anticipated judgments and claims arising 


out of tax certiorari proceedings. 
Capital reserve monies which were established by voters for 
capital project costs. 


Funds to cover payment for potential worker' camp. claims. 


Funds to cover payment for potential liability claims. 


Funds to cover payment for claims not otherwise covered 


Funds to cover retirement costs 


Funds for the payment of accrued employee benefits 


due upon termination. 


2015 


$ 386,641 


464,070 


$ 850,711 


$ 587,846 


10,000 


4,995,895 


105,218 


570,894 


3,826,678 


1,856,413 


552,373 


$ 12,505,317 


2014 


$ 445,796 


519,021 


$ 964,817 


$ 592,012 


10,000 


5,038,004 


105,154 


646,325 


3,827,960 


1,855,289 


717,367 


$ 12,792,111 


Variance 


(59, 155) 


(54,951 


$ (114,106) 


(4,165) 


(42,109) 


64 


(75,431) 


(1,282) 


1,124 


(164,994) 


$ (286,794) 


A reserve fund balance indicates that it is not available due to the fact that it is either legally restricted to liquidate current contracts and/or purchase orders or restricted for 
other purposes. The decrease in the amounts in various reserves demonstrate the use of the District's reserves. 


One of the most important pieces of information reported in the governmental fund financial statements is available fund balance. The fund balances represent the 
availability of various governmental fund resources for future use. 


General Fund Balances Purpose 2015 2014 Variance 


Nonspendable Amounts that are not in a spendable form $ 850,711 $ 964,817 ( 114,106) 


Restricted reserves Amounts constrained to specific purposes (For details see pg. 40) 12,505,317 12,792,111 (286,794) 


Assigned Amounts a government intends to use for a specific purpose 335,761 298,992 36,769 


Unassigned Amounts that are available for school purposes pursuant to any 


Education Law Restrictions 1,063,753 1,033,300 30,453 
Total General Fund 
Balances $ 14,755,542 $ 15,089,220 $ (333,678) 


11 







At the end of this year, the $14,755,542 fund balance in the general fund was divided between $850,711 in Non 
Spendable; $12,505,317 in restricted fund balance, $335,761 Assigned for Encumbrances; and $1,063,753 in 
unassigned fund balance. 


The Assigned portion, will be used in the 2015-16 fiscal year to fund operations. The unassigned portion is not 
specifically designated and will assist the District in cash flow needs. 


General Fund Budgetary Highlights 
The difference between the original budget and the final amended budget was $2,515,811. This change is attributable to 
$800,000 transfers to capital project in lieu of issuing debt, $52,570 Microsoft class action settlement, $300,000 
Emergency septic project, $4,136 gifts to the district, $579,409 Voter approved purchase ofbuses, $180,704 other uses 
of reserves, and $298,992 of carryover encumbrances from the 2013-14 school year. 


The key factors for budget variances in the general fund are listed below along with explanations for each. 


Budget 
Variance 
Original 


Vs. 
Expenditure Items: Amended Explanation for Budget Variance 


General Support $ (78,645) Carry over encumbrances from prior year 


Instmction (109,794) Carry over encumbrances from prior year 


Debt Service-Principal 733,000 Paid off 2005 Serial Bonds 3 years early 


Employee Benefits (385,947) Grants paid for benefits normally paid from general fund 


Transfer-Out 1,714,758 Transfer to capital fund to purchase buses and for capital project 
Budget 


Variance 
Original 


Vs. 
Revenue Items: Amended Explanation for Bud2et Variance 


Miscellaneous $ 56,706 School Technology Voucher Program Funds 


Budget 
Variance 
Amended 


Vs. 
Revenue Items: Actual Explanation for Budget Variance 


State Aid 280,527 Commercial Gaming Grant; BOCES Aid 


Budget 
Variance 
Amended 


Vs. 
Expenditure Items: Actual Explanation for Budget Variance 


Year end encumbrances; decrease in uniform expense and BOCES 
General Support $ 230,953 services 


Year end encumbrances; grants paid for costs normally paid from 
Instmction 429,523 GF 


Pupil Transportation 141,083 Decrease in costs for transportation 


Employee Benefits 61,846 Benefits cost less than expected 


12 







Capital Asset and Debt Administration 
Capital Assets 


By the end ofthe 2014-15 fiscal year, the District had invested $29,009,703 in a broad range of capital assets, 
including land, work in progress, buildings and improvements, and machinery and equipment. The change in 
capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, is reflected below: 


2015 2014 
Land $ 190,188 $ 190,188 
Work in Progress 336,288 89,487 
Buildings and Improvements 20,680,137 21,834,038 
Machinety and Equipment 7,803,090 7,587,844 


Total $ 29,009,703 $ 29,701,557 


Long-Term Debt 


At year end, the District had $12,270,003 in general obligation bonds and other long-term debt outstanding as 
follows: 


~ 2015 2014 
Serial Bonds $ 9,835,000 $ 11,395,000 
Net Pension Liability 300,991 402,616 
Other Long Term Liability 580,000 580,000 
OPEB 1,506,535 963,966 
Compensated Absences 47,477 79,458 


Total Long-Term Obligations $ 12,270,003 $ 13,421,040 


Factors Bearing on the District's Future 


The District will continue to face fiscal challenges with unpredictable costs in the areas of energy and 
employee benefits. The economic uncertainty and fiscal stress at the state level will impact financial planning 
models. The District's approach to conservative budgeting and long range planning for large capital 
expenditures will aid in easing the financial burden in these areas. Capital improvements and long term 
planning will continue to be a major point of emphasis in the 2015-16 year as the District continues to work on 
improving and upgrading its facilities to meet the needs of the students, staff, and community. 


Contacting the School District's Financial Management 


This financial report is designed to provide the District's citizens, taxpayers, customers, investors, and 
creditors with a general overview of the District's finances and to demonstrate the District's accountability for 
the money it receives. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for 
additional information should be addressed to the following: 


North Rose- Wolcott Central School District 
Attn: Robert Magin 


Business Administrator 
11631 Salter Colvin Road 
Wolcott, New York 14590 


13 







NORTH ROSE- WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT, NEW YORK 


Statement of Net Position 


June 30, 2015 


ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Accounts receivable 
Inventories 
Prepaid items 
Net pension asset- porportionate share 
Capital Assets: 


Land 
Work in progress 
Other capital assets (net of depreciation) 


TOTAL ASSETS 


DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Deferred outflows of resources 


LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Accrued liabilities 
Unearned revenues 
Due to other governments 
Due to teachers' retirement system 
Due to employees' retirement system 
Long-Term Obligations: 


Due in one year 
Due in more than one year 


TOTAL LIABILITIES 


DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Deferred inflows of resources 


NET POSITION 
Net investment in capital assets 
Restricted For: 


Insurance reserve 
Reserve for employee retirement system 
Capital reserves 
Other purposes 


Unrestricted 
TOTAL NET POSITION 


(See accompanying notes to financial statements) 14 


Governmental 
Activities 


$ 


$ 


$ 


$ 


$ 


$ 


$ 


$ 


17,241,373 
1,601,552 


36,633 
386,641 


6,768,114 


190,188 
336,288 


28,483,227 
55,044,016 


1,834,633 


298,656 
172,603 


8,623 
107 


1,665,618 
127,153 


979,243 
11,290,760 
14,542,763 


4,639,560 


20,556,744 


3,826,678 
1,856,413 
4,995,895 
2,610,920 
3,849,676 


37,696,326 







NORTH ROSE- WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT, NEW YORK 


Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Position 


For Year Ended June 30, 2015 


Net (Expense) 


Revenue and 


Changes in 


Program Revenues Net Position 


Operating 


Charges for Grants and Governmental 


Functions/Programs Ex~enses Services Contributions Activities 


Primary Government -


General support $ 3,693,385 $ $ $ (3,693,385) 


Instruction 19,313,315 213,357 2,071,792 (17,028,166) 


Pupil transportation 1,885,352 (1,885,352) 


Community services 47,187 (47,187) 


School lunch 807,602 167,957 567,202 (72,443) 


Interest 379,498 (379,498) 


Total Primary Government $ 26,126,339 $ 381,314 $ 2,638,994 $ (23,106,031) 


General Revenues: 


Property taxes $ 9,128,096 


Non property taxes 442,191 


State and federal aid 15,696,653 


Investment earnings 21,421 


Compensation for loss 16,941 


Miscellaneous 260,007 


Total General Revenues $ 25,565,309 


Changes in Net Position $ 2,459,278 


Net Position, Beginning of Year, (restated) 35,237,048 


Net Position, End of Year $ 37,696,326 


(See accompanying notes to financial statements) 15 







NORTH ROSE- WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT, NEW YORK 


Balance Sheet 


Governmental Funds 


June 30,2015 


Special Capital Nonmajor Total 
Genet·al Aid Projects Governmental Governmental 


ASSETS .E!!m! .E!!.!ll! E!!!ill ~ .E!!.!!.<ll 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 16,287,350 $ 13,513 $ 758,379 $ 182,131 $ 17,241,373 
Receivables 1,007,457 592,584 1,511 1,601,552 
Inventories 36,633 36,633 
Due from other funds 547,836 1,375,524 1,515 1,924,875 
Prepaid items 386,641 386,641 


TOTAL ASSETS $ 18,229,284 $ 606,097 $ 2,133,903 $ 221,790 $ 21,191,074 


LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities -


Accounts payable $ 131,214 $ 54,492 $ 107,029 $ 5,921 $ 298,656 
Accrued liabilities 154,127 3,902 855 158,884 
Due to other funds 1,376,989 547,703 50 133 1,924,875 
Due to other governments 107 107 
Due to TRS 1,665,618 1,665,618 
Due to ERS 127,153 127,153 
Compensated absences 14,243 14,243 
Unearned revenue 4,398 4,225 8,623 


TOTAL LIABILITIES $ 32473,742 $ 6062097 $ 107,079 $ 11,241 $ 421982159 


Fund Balances -
Nonspendable $ 850,711 $ $ $ 36,633 $ 887,344 
Restricted 12,505,317 2,026,824 139,806 14,671,947 
Assigned 335,761 34,110 369,871 
Unassigned 1,063,753 1,063,753 


TOTAL FUND BALANCE $ 14,7552542 $ $ 2,026,824 $ 2102549 $ 16,992,915 
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND 
FUND BALANCES $ 18,229,284 $ 606,097 $ 2,133,903 $ 221,790 


Amounts reported for governmental activities in the 
Statement of Net Position are different because: 
Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources 
and therefore are not reported in the funds. 29,009,703 


Interest is accrued on outstanding bonds in the statement of net position 
but not in the funds. (13,719) 


The following long-term obligations are not due and payable in the 
current period and therefore are not reported in the governmental funds: 


Serial bonds payable (9,835,000) 
OPEB (I ,506,535) 
Compensated absences (33,234) 
Other long-term liability (580,000) 


Net pension asset 6,768,114 
Deferred outflow - pension 1,834,633 
Net pension liability (300,991) 
Deferred inflow - pension ( 4,639,560) 


Net Position of Governmental Activities $ 37,696,326 


(See accompanying notes to financial statements) 16 







NORTH ROSE- WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT, NEW YORK 


Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 


Governmental Funds 


For Year Ended June 30, 2015 


Special Capital Nonmajor Total 
General Aid Projects Governmental Governmental 


Fund Fund Fund Funds Funds 
REVENUES 


Real property taxes and tax items $ 9,128,096 $ $ $ $ 9,128,096 
Non-property taxes 442,191 442,191 
Charges for services 213,357 213,357 
Use of money and property 21,293 128 21,421 
Sale of property and compensation for loss 16,941 16,941 
Miscellaneous 190,542 57,395 12,070 260,007 
State sources 15,648,433 675,411 18,775 16,342,619 
Federal sources 48,220 1,396,381 548,427 1,993,028 
Sales 167,957 167,957 


TOTAL REVENUES $ 25,709,073 $ 2,129,187 $ $ 747,357 $ 28,585,617 


EXPENDITURES 
General support $ 2,996,822 $ $ $ $ 2,996,822 
Instruction 12,526,542 1,819,144 14,345,686 
Pupil transportation 1,034,739 56,808 465,761 1,557,308 
Community services 34,857 34,857 
Employee benefits 6,357,457 288,584 125,914 6,771,955 
Debt service - principal 1,560,000 1,560,000 
Debt service - interest 381,461 381,461 
Cost of sales 373,941 373,941 
Other expenses 267,814 267,814 
Capital outlay 246,801 246,801 


TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 24,891,878 $ 2,164,536 $ 712,562 $ 767,669 $ 28,536,645 


EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES $ 817,195 $ (35,349) $ (712,562) $ (20,312) $ 48,972 


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers - in $ 560,000 $ 35,349 $ 1,675,524 $ $ 2,270,873 
Transfers - out (1,710,873) (560,000) (2,270,873) 


TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES (USES) $ {1,150,873} $ 35,349 $ 1,675,524 $ {560,000} $ 


EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER 
FINANCING USES $ (333,678) $ $ 962,962 $ (580,312) $ 48,972 


FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR 15,089,220 1,063,862 790,861 16,943,943 


FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR $ 14,755,542 $ $ 2,026,824 $ 210,549 $ 16,992,915 


(See accompanying.notes to financial statements) 17 







NORTH ROSE- WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT, NEW YORK 


Reconciliation of Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in 


Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to Statement of Activities 


For Year Ended June 30, 2015 


NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES -


TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS $ 


Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities are different because: 


Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the Statement of Activities 


the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation 


expense. The following are the amounts by which capital outlays and additions of assets exceeded 


depreciation in the current period: 


Capital Outlay 


Additions to Assets, Net 


Depreciation 


$ 246,801 


544,677 


(1 ,483,332) 


Bond proceeds provide current financial resources to governmental funds, but issuing debt 


increases long-term obligations in the Statement of Net Position. Repayment of bond principal is an 


expenditure in the governmental funds, but the repayment reduces long-term obligations in the 


Statement of Net Position. The following details these items as they effect the governmental activities: 


Debt Repayments 


In the Statement of Activities, interest is accrued on outstanding bonds, whereas in governmental 


funds, an interest expenditure is reported when due. 


The net OPEB liability does not require the use of current financial resources and, therefore, is not 


reported as an expenditure in the governmental funds. 


(Increase) decrease in proportionate share of net pension asset/liability reported in the Statement of Activities 
do not provide for or require the use of current financial resources and therefore are not reported as 
revenues or expenditures in the governmental funds 


Teachers Retirement System 
Employees' Retirement System 


In the Statement of Activities, vacation pay, teachers' retirement incentive and judgments and claims 


are measured by the amount accrued during the year. In the governmental funds, expenditures for 


these items are measured by the amount actually paid. The following provides the differences of 


these items as presented in the governmental activities: 


Compensated Absences 


CHANGE IN NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES 


(See accompanying notes to financial statements) 18 


$ 


48,972 


(691,854) 


1,560,000 


1,963 


(542,569) 


1,878,640 
181,707 


22,419 


2,459,278 







NORTH ROSE- WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT, NEW YORK 


Statement of Fiduciary Net Position 


ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 


TOTAL ASSETS 


LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Extraclassroom activity balances 
Other liabilities 


TOTAL LIABILITIES 


NET POSITION 
Restricted for scholarships 


TOTAL NET POSITION 


June 30, 2015 


Private 
Purpose 


Trust 


$ 75,206 
$ 75,206 


$ 


$ 


$ 75,206 
$ 75,206 


Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position 


For the Year Ended June 30, 2015 


ADDITIONS 
Contributions 
Investment earnings 


TOTAL ADDITIONS 


DEDUCTIONS 
Scholarships and donations 


TOTAL DEDUCTIONS 


CHANGE IN NET POSITION 


NET POSITION, BEGINNING OF YEAR 


NET POSITION, END OF YEAR 


(See accompanying notes to financial statements) 19 


$ 


$ 


$ 
$ 


$ 


$ 


Private 


Purpose 


Trust 


1,080 
12 


1,092 


5,747 
5,747 


(4,655) 


79,861 


75,206 


$ 


$ 


$ 


$ 


Agency 
Funds 


857,114 
857,114 


53,544 
115,651 
687,919 
857,114 







NORTH ROSE -WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT, NEW YORK 


Notes To The Basic Financial Statements 


June 30, 2015 


I. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 


The financial statements of the North Rose- Wolcott Central School District, New York (the 
District) have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as 
applied to government units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted 
standard setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The 
more significant ofthe District's accounting policies are described below. 


A. Reporting Entity 


The N01th Rose- Wolcott Central School District is governed by the laws ofNew York 
State. The District is an independent entity governed by an elected Board of Education consisting 
often members. The President of the Board serves as the chief fiscal officer and the 
Superintendent is the chief executive officer. The Board is responsible for, and controls all 
activities related to public school education within the District. Board members have authority to 
make decisions, power to appoint management, and primary accountability for all fiscal matters. 


The reporting entity of the District is based upon criteria set forth by GASB Statement 
14, The Financial Reporting Entity, as amended by GASB Statement 39, Component Units. The 
financial reporting entity consists of the primary government, organizations for which the primary 
government is financially accountable and other organizations for which the nature and 
significance of their relationship with the primary government are such that exclusion would 
cause the reporting entity's financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. 


The District is not a component unit of another reporting entity. The decision to include a 
potential component unit in the District's reporting entity is based on several criteria including 
legal standing, fiscal dependency, and financial accountability. Based on the application of these 
criteria, the following is a brief review of certain entities included in the District's rep01ting 
entity. 


1. Extraclassroom Activity Funds 


The extraclassroom activity funds of the District represent funds of the students 
ofthe District. The Board of Education exercises general oversight ofthese funds. The 
extraclassroom activity funds are independent of the District with respect to its financial 
transactions, and the designation of student management. Separate audited financial 
statements (cash basis) of the extraclassroom activity funds can be found at the District's 
business office. The District accounts for assets held as an agency for various student 
organizations in an agency fund. 


B. Joint Venture 


The District is a component of the Wayne- Finger Lakes (BOCES). The BOCES is a 
voluntary, cooperative association of school districts in a geographic area that shares planning, 
services, and programs which provide educational and support activities. There is no authority or 
process by which a school district can terminate its status as a BOCES component. 


20 







( I. ) (Continued) 


BOCES are organized under §1950 ofthe New York State Education Law. A BOCES 
Board is considered a corporate body. Members of a BOCES Board are nominated and elected by 
their component member boards in accordance with provisions of§ 1950 of the New York State 
Education Law. All BOCES property is held by the BOCES Board as a corporation (§1950(6)). 
In addition, BOCES Boards also are considered municipal corporations to permit them to contract 
with other municipalities on a cooperative basis under§ 119-n(a) of the New York State General 
Municipal Law. 


A BOCES' budget is comprised of separate budgets for administrative, program, and 
capital costs. Each component school district's share of administrative and capital cost is 
determined by resident public school district enrollment as defined in Education Law, Section 
1950( 4)(b)(7). In addition, component districts pay tuition or a service fee for programs in which 
its students pmticipate. 


During the year, the District was billed $3,677,115 for BOCES administrative and 
program costs. 


The District's share ofBOCES aid amounted to $1,277,361. 


Financial statements for the BOCES are available from the BOCES administrative office. 


C. Basis of Presentation 


1. Districtwide Statements 


The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities present financial 
information about the District's governmental activities. These statements include the 
financial activities of the overall government in its entirety, except those that are 
fiduciary. Eliminations have been made to minimize the double counting of internal 
transactions. Governmental activities generally are financed through taxes, state aid, 
intergovernmental revenues, and other exchange and non-exchange transactions. 
Operating grants include operating-specific and discretionary (either operating or capital) 
grants, while the capital grants column reflects capital specific grants. 


The Statement of Activities presents a comparison between program expenses 
and revenues for each function of the District's governmental activities. Direct expenses 
are those that are specifically associated with and are clearly identifiable to a particular 
function. Indirect expenses, principally employee benefits, are allocated to functional 
areas in proportion to the payroll expended for those areas. Program revenues include 
charges paid by the recipients of goods or services offered by the programs, and grants 
and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of 
a particular program. Revenues that are not classified as program revenues, including all 
taxes, are presented as general revenues. 


2. Fund Statements 


The fund statements provide information about the District's funds, including 
fiduciary funds. Separate statements for each fund category (governmental and fiduciary) 
are presented. The emphasis of fund financial statements is on major governmental funds, 
each displayed in a separate column. All remaining governmental funds are aggregated 
and reported as nonmajor funds. 


21 







(I. ) (Continued) 


The District repotis the following governmental funds: 


a. Major Governmental Funds 


General Fund - This is the District's primary operating fund. It 
accounts for all financial transactions that are not required to be 
accounted for in another fund. 


Special Aid Fund - This fund accounts for the proceeds of specific 
revenue sources, such as federal and state grants, that are legally 
restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. These legal restrictions 
may be imposed either by governments that provide the funds, or by 
outside parties. 


Capital Projects Fund - Used to account for the acquisition 
construction or major repair of capital facilities and bus purchases. 


b. Nonmajor Governmental - The other funds which are not considered 
major are aggregated and reported as nonmajor governmental funds as follows: 


School Lunch Fund - Used to account for transactions of the District's 
lunch, breakfast and milk programs. 


Debt Service Fund - This fund accounts for the accumulation of 
resources and the payment of principal and interest on long-term 
obligations for governmental activities. 


c. Fiduciary - Fiduciary activities are those in which the District acts as 
trustee or agent for resources that belong to others. These activities are not 
included in the District-wide financial statements, because their resources do not 
belong to the District, and are not available to be used. There are two classes of 
fiduciary funds: 


Private Purpose Trust Funds - These funds are used to account for 
trust arrangements in which principal and income benefit annual third 
party awards and scholarships for students. Established criteria govern 
the use of the funds and members of the District or representatives ofthe 
donors may serve on committees to determine who benefits. 


Agency Funds - These funds are strictly custodial in nature and do not 
involve the measurement of results of operations. Assets are held by the 
District as agent for various student groups or extraclassroom activity 
funds and for payroll or employee withholding. 


22 







(I.) (Continued) 


D. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting 


The District-Wide and fiduciary fund financial statements are reported using the 
economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are 
recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred, regardless of 
when the related cash transaction takes place. Nonexchange transactions, in which the District 
gives or receives value without directly receiving or giving equal value in exchange, include 
property taxes, grants and donations. On an accrual basis revenue from property taxes is 
recognized in the fiscal year for which the taxes are levied. Revenue from grants and donations is 
recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied. 


The fund financial statements are repotied using the current financial resources 
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues 
are recognized when measureable and available. The District considers all revenues reported in 
the governmental funds to be available if the revenues are collected within one year after the end 
of the fiscal year. 


Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, except for principal 
and interest on general long-term debt, claims and judgments, and compensated absences, which 
are recognized as expenditures to the extent they have matured. General capital asset acquisitions 
are repmied as expenditures in governmental funds. Proceeds of general long-term debt and 
acquisitions under capital leases are reported as other financing sources. 


E. Property Taxes 


Real property taxes are levied annually by the Board of Education no later than 
September 1, and become a lien on August 19, 2014. Taxes are collected during the period 
September 1, 2014 to October 31, 2014. 


Uncollected real property taxes are subsequently enforced by the County (ies) in which 
the District is located. The County(ies) pay an amount representing uncollected real property 
taxes transmitted to the County(ies) for enforcement to the District no later than the following 
April 1. 


F. Restricted Resources 


When an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net 
position are available, the District's policy concerning which to apply first varies with the 
intended use, and with associated legal requirements, many of which are described elsewhere in 
these notes. 


G. Interfund Transactions 


The operations of the District include transactions between funds. These transactions may 
be temporary in nature, such as with interfund borrowing. The District typically loans resources 
between funds for the purpose of providing cash flow. These interfund receivables and payables 
are expected to be repaid within one year. Permanent transfers of funds include the transfer of 
expenditures and revenues to provide financing or other services. 


23 







(I. ) (Continued) 


In the District-wide statements, the amounts reported on the Statement ofNet Position for 
interfund receivables and payables represent amounts due between different fund types 
(governmental activities and fiduciary funds). Eliminations have been made for all interfund 
receivables and payables between the funds. 


The governmental funds report all interfund transactions as originally recorded. Interfund 
receivables and payables may be netted on the accompanying governmental funds balance sheet 
when it is the District's practice to settle these amounts at a net balance based upon the right of 
legal offset. 


Refer to Note VII. for a detailed disclosure by individual fund for interfund receivables, 
payables, expenditures, and revenues activity. 


H. Estimates 


The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent 
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the repotted revenues and expenses 
during the repotting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Estimates and 
assumptions are made in a variety of areas, including computation of encumbrances, compensated 
absences, potential contingent liabilities and useful lives of long-lived assets. 


I. Cash and Cash Equivalents 


The District's cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand, demand deposits, and 
shott-term investments with original maturities of three months or less from the date of 
acquisition. 


New York State Law governs the District's investment policies. Resources must be 
deposited in FDIC-insured commercial banks or trust companies located within the State. 
Permissible investments include obligations of the United States Treasury, United States 
Agencies, repurchase agreements and obligations ofNew York State or its localities. 


Collateral is required for demand and time deposits and cettificates of deposit not 
covered by FDIC insurance. Obligations that may be pledged as collateral are obligations of the 
United States and its agencies and obligations of the State and its municipalities and Districts. 


J. Receivables 


Receivables are shown gross, with uncollectible amounts recognized under the direct 
write-off method. No allowance for uncollectible accounts has been provided since it is believed 
that such allowance would not be material. 


K. Inventory and Prepaid Items 


Inventories of food and/or supplies for school lunch are recorded at cost on a first-in, 
first-out basis or, in the case of surplus food, at stated value which approximates market. 
Purchases of inventoriable items in other funds are recorded as expenditures at the time of 
purchase, and are considered immaterial in amount. 


24 







( I. ) (Continued) 


Prepaid items represent payments made by the District for which benefits extend beyond year 
end. These payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded 
as prepaid items in both the District-wide and fund financial statements. These items are reported as 
assets on the statement of net position or balance sheet using the consumption method. A current asset 
for the prepaid amounts is recorded at the time of purchase and an expense/expenditure is reported in 
the year the goods or services are consumed. 


A non-spendable fund balance for these non-liquid assets (inventories and prepaid items) has 
been recognized to signify that a portion of fund balance is not available for other subsequent 
expenditures. 


L. Capital Assets 


In the District-wide financial statements, capital assets are accounted for at historical cost or 
estimated historical cost if actual is unavailable, except for donated capital assets which are recorded 
at their estimated fair value at the date of donation. 


Depreciation of all exhaustible capital assets is recorded as an allocated expense in the 
Statement of Activities, with accumulated depreciation reflected in the Statement of Net Position. 
Depreciation is provided over the assets' estimated useful lives using the straight-line method of 
depreciation. A capitalization threshold of $2,000 is used to report capital assets. The range of 
estimated useful lives by type of assets is as follows: 


Buildings 
Machinery and Equipment 


Capitalization 
Threshold 


$ 50,000 
$ 2,000 


Depreciation 
Method 


SL 
SL 


Estimated 
Useful Life 
25-50 Years 
5-20 Years 


The investment in infrastructure type assets have not been segregated for reporting purposes 
since all costs associated with capital projects are consolidated and reported as additions to buildings 
and improvements. 


M. Unearned Revenue 


The District reports unearned revenues on its Statement of Net Position and its Balance Sheet. 
On the Statement of Net Position, unearned revenue arises when resources are received by the District 
before it has legal claim to them, as when grant monies are received prior to incurrence of qualifying 
expenditures. In subsequent periods, when the District has legal claim to resources, the liability for 
unearned revenue is removed and revenue is recognized. 


N. Deferred Outflows and Inflows of Resources 


In addition to assets, the Statement of Net Position will sometimes report a separate section 
for deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of 
resources, represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future period and so will not be 
recognized as an outflow of resources (expenses/expenditure) until then. The District may have three 
items that qualify for reporting in this category. First is the deferred charge on refunding reported in 
the government-wide Statement of Net Position. A deferred charge on refunding results from the 
difference in the carrying value of refunded debt and its reacquisition price. This amount is deferred 
and amortized over the shorter of the life of the refunded or refunding debt. The second item is related 
to pensions reported in the district-wide Statement of Net Position. This represents the effect of the net 
change in the District's proportion of the collective net pension asset or liability and difference during 
the measurement period between the District's contributions and its proportion share of total 
contributions to the pension systems not included in pension expense. Lastly is the District 
contributions to the pension systems (TRS and ERS Systems) subsequent to the measurement date. 


25 







( I. ) (Continued) 


In addition to liabilities, the statement of net position will sometimes rep01t a separate 
section for deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred 
inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a future period(s) and 
so will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. The District may 
have two items that qualify for rep01ting in this category. First arises only under a modified 
accrual basis of accounting and is repmted as unavailable revenue-property taxes. The second 
item is related to pensions reported in the district-wide Statement of Net Position. This represents 
the effect of the net change in the District's prop01tion of the collective net pension liability (ERS 
System) and difference during the measurement periods between the District's contributions and 
its prop01tion share of total contributions to the pension systems not included in pension expense. 


0. Vested Employee Benefits 


1. Compensated Absences 


Compensated absences consist of unpaid accumulated annual sick leave, 
vacation, and sabbatical time. 


Sick leave eligibility and accumulation is specified in negotiated labor contracts, 
and in individual employment contracts. Upon retirement, resignation or death, 
employees may contractually receive a payment based on unused accumulated sick leave. 


Certain District employees are granted vacation in varying amounts, based 
primarily on length of service and service position. Some earned benefits may be 
forfeited if not taken within varying time periods. 


Consistent with GASB Statement 16, Accounting for Compensated Absences, 
the liability has been calculated using the vesting/termination method and an accrual for 
that liability is included in the District-wide financial statements. The compensated 
absences liability is calculated based on the pay rates in effect at year end. 


In the funds statements only the amount of matured liabilities is accrued within 
the General Fund based upon expendable and available financial resources. These 
amounts are expensed on a pay-as-you-go basis. 


P. Other Benefits 


District employees participate in the New York State Employees' Retirement System and 
the New York State Teachers' Retirement System. 


In addition to providing pension benefits, the District provides post-employment health 
coverage to retired employees in accordance with the provision of various employment contracts 
in effect at the time of retirement. Substantially all of the District's employees may become 
eligible for these benefits if they reach normal retirement age while working for the District. 
Health care benefits are provided through plans whose premiums are based on the benefits paid 
during the year. The cost of providing post-retirement benefits may be shared between the 
District and the retired employee. The District recognizes the cost of providing health insurance 
by recording its share of insurance premiums as an expenditure. 


26 







(I.) (Continued) 


Q. Accrued Liabilities and Long-Term Obligations 


Payables, accrued liabilities, and long-term obligations are reported in the district-wide 
financial statements. In the governmental funds, payables and accrued liabilities are paid in a 
timely manner and in full from current financial resources. Claims and judgments, other 
postemployment benefits payable and compensated absences that will be paid from governmental 
funds are reported as a liability in the funds financial statements only to the extent that they are 
due for payment in the current year. Bonds and other long-term obligations that will be paid from 
governmental funds are recognized as a liability in the fund financial statements when due. 


Long-term obligations represent the District's future obligations or future economic 
outflows. The liabilities are repmied as due in one year or due within more than one year in the 
Statement ofNet Position. 


R. Equity Classifications 


1. District-Wide Statements 


In the District-wide statements there are three classes of net position: 


a. Net Investment in Capital Assets - consists of net capital assets (cost 
less accumulated depreciation) reduced by outstanding balances of related debt 
obligations from the acquisition, constructions or improvements of those assets. 


b. Restricted Net Position - repmis net position when constraints placed 
on the assets or deferred outflows of resources are either externally imposed by 
creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws or 
regulations of other governments, or imposed by law through constitutional 
provisions or enabling legislation. 


On the Statement of Net Position the following balances represent the 
restricted for other purposes: 


Total 
Workers' Compensation $ 105,218 


Unemployment Costs 587,846 


Tax Certiorari 10,000 


Capital Projects 644,783 


Debt 139,806 


Liability 570,894 


Employee Benefit Accrued Liability 552,373 


Total Net Position - Restricted for 
Other Purposes $ 2,610,920 


c. Unrestricted Net Position - repmis the balance of net position that 
does not meet the definition of the above two classifications and is deemed to be 
available for general use by the District. 


27 







( I. ) (Continued) 


2. Fund Statements 


In the fund basis statements there are five classifications of fund balance: 


a. Nonspendable Fund Balance- Includes amounts that cannot be spent 
because they are either not in spendable form or legally or contractually required 
to be maintained intact. Nonspendable fund balance includes: 


Inventory in school lunch 
Prepaid items 
Noncurrent receivables 
Total Nonspendable Fund Balance 


Total 
$ 36,633 


386,641 
464,070 


$ 887,344 


b. Restricted Fund Balances- Includes amounts with constraints placed 
on the use of resources either externally imposed by creditors, grantors, 
contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or imposed by law 
through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. All encumbrances of 
funds other than the general fund are classified as restricted fund balance. The 
District has established the following restricted fund balances: 


Capital Reserve - According to Education Law §3651, must be used to 
pay the cost of any object or purpose for which bonds may be issued. 
The creation of a capital reserve fund requires authorization by a 
majority of the voters establishing the purpose of the reserve; the 
ultimate amount, its probable term and the source of the funds. 
Expenditures may be made from the reserve only for a specific purpose 
further authorized by the voters. The form for required legal notice for 
the vote on establishing and funding the reserve and the form of the 
proposition to be placed on the ballot are set forth in §3651 ofthe 
Education Law. The Reserve is accounted for in the General Fund under 
restricted fund balance. Year end balances are as follows: 


Total 
Name Maximum Total Funding Year to Date 


of Reserve Funding Provided Balance 
Capital Reserve $ 4,500,000 $ 4,500,000 $ 1,789,305 
Building Capital Reserve $ 4,500,000 $ 2,511,970 $ 2,515,168 
2013 Capital Bus Reserve $ 1,000,000 $ 999,467 $ 487,072 
2014 Capital Bus Reserve $ 1,000,000 $ 204,264 $ 204,350 


Reserve for Debt Service - According to General Municipal Law §6-1, 
the Reserve for Debt Service must be established for the purpose of 
retiring the outstanding obligations upon the sale of District propetty or 
capital improvement that was financed by obligations that remain 
outstanding at the time of the sale. Also, earnings on project monies 
invested together with unused proceeds are repotted here. 


28 







(I.) (Continued) 


Employee Benefit Accrued Liability Reserve - According to General 
Municipal Law §6-p, must be used for the payment of accrued employee 
benefits due to an employee upon termination ofthe employee's service. 
This reserve may be established by a majority vote of the Board, and is 
funded by budgetary appropriations and such other reserves and funds 
that may be legally appropriated. 


Insurance Reserve - According to General Municipal Law §6-n, must 
be used to pay liability, casualty and other types of losses, except losses 
incurred for which the following types of insurance may be purchased: 
life, accident, health, annuities, fidelity and surety, credit, title residual 
value and motigage guarantee. In addition, this reserve may not be used 
for any purpose for which a special reserve may be established pursuant 
to law (for example, for unemployment compensation insurance). The 
reserve may be established by Board action, and funded by budgetary 
appropriation, or such other funds as may be legally appropriated. There 
is no limit on the amount that may be accumulated in the Insurance 
Reserve, however, the annual contribution to this reserve may not exceed 
the greater of$33,000 or 5% of the budget. Settled or compromised 
claims up to $25,000 may be paid from the reserve without judicial 
approval. 


Liabilitv Reserve - According to General Municipal Law § 1709(8)( c), 
must be used to pay for property loss and liability claims incurred. Separate 
funds for property loss and liability claims are required, and this reserve may 
not in total exceed 3% of the annual budget or $15,000, whichever is greater. 


Retirement Contribution Reserve - According to General Municipal Law 
§6-r, must be used financing retirement contributions. The reserve must be 
accounted for separate and apart from all other funds and a detailed report of 
the operation and condition of the fund must be provided to the Board. 


Tax Certiorari Reserve - According to General Municipal Law §3651.1-a, 
must be used to establish a reserve fund for tax certiorari claims and to 
expend from the fund without voter approval. The monies held in the reserve 
shall not exceed the amount which might reasonably be deemed necessary to 
meet anticipated judgments and claims arising out of tax certiorari 
proceedings. Any resources deposited to the reserve which are not expended 
for tax certiorari proceeding in the year such monies are deposited must be 
returned to the General Fund on or before the first day of the fourth fiscal 
year after deposit of these monies. 


Unemulovment Insurance Reserve - According to General Municipal 
Law §6-m, must be used to pay the cost of reimbursement to the State 
Unemployment Insurance Fund for payments made to claimants where the 
employer has elected to use the benefit reimbursement method. The reserve 
may be established by Board action and is funded by budgetary 
appropriations and such other funds as may be legally appropriated. Within 
sixty days after the end of any fiscal year, excess amounts may either be 
transferred to another reserve or the excess applied to the appropriations of 
the next succeeding fiscal year's budget. If the District elects to convert to 
tax (contribution) basis, excess resources in the fund over the sum sufficient 
to pay pending claims may be transferred to any other reserve fund. 


29 







(I. ) (Continued) 


Workers' Compensation Reserve - According to General Municipal Law 
§6-j, must be used to pay for compensation benefits and other expenses 
authorized by Article 2 of the Workers' Compensation Law, and for 
payment of expenses of administering this self-insurance program. The 
reserve may be established by Board action, and is funded by budgetary 
appropriations and such other funds as may be legally appropriated. Within 
sixty days after the end of any fiscal year, excess amounts may either be 
transferred to another reserve or the excess applied to the appropriations of 
the next succeeding fiscal year's budget. 


Encumbrances - Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, 
contracts and other commitments of expenditures are recorded for budgetary 
control purposes in order to reserve applicable appropriations, is employed 
as a control in preventing over-expenditure of established appropriations. 
Open encumbrances are reported as restricted fund balance in all funds other 
than the General Fund and the School Lunch Fund, since they do not 
constitute expenditures or liabilities and will be honored through budget 
appropriations in the subsequent year. 


Restricted fund balances include the following: 


General Fund -
Capital 


Employee Benefit Accrued Liability 


Insurance 


Liability 


Retirement Contribution 


Tax Certiorari 


Unemployment Insurance 


Workers' Compensation 


Capital Fund -
Bus Purchases 


Capital Additions 


Debt Service Fund -
Debt Service 


Total Restricted Funds 


$ 4,995,895 
552,373 


3,826,678 
570,894 


1,856,413 
10,000 


587,846 
105,218 


591,584 
1,435,240 


139,806 
$ 14,671,947 


The District appropriated and/or budgeted funds from the following 
reserves for the 2015-16 budget: 


Unemployment 
Retirement Contribution 
Employee Benefit 


Total 


$ 


$ 


20,000 
297,900 


34,196 
352,096 


In addition, the District is transferring $139,798 from the Debt Service Reserve. 


c. Committed - Includes amounts that can only be used for the specific 
purposes pursuant to constraints imposed by formal action of the school districts 
highest level of decision making authority, i.e., the Board of Education. The 
District has no committed fund balances as of June 30, 2015. 


30 







( I. ) (Continued) 


d. Assigned Fund Balance - Includes amounts that are constrained by the 
District's intent to be used for specific purposes, but are neither restricted nor 
committed. All encumbrances of the General Fund are classified as assigned fund 
balance. Encumbrances represent purchase commitments made by the District's 
purchasing agent through their authorization of a purchase order prior to year 
end. The District assignment is based on the functional level of expenditures. 


Significant encumbrances for the general fund, management has 
determined that amounts in excess of $37,000 are considered significant and are 
summarized below: 


$200,625 for central services and $83,934 for teaching. 


Assigned fund balances include the following: 


General Fund-Encumbrances 
School Lunch Fund-Year End Equity 


Total Assigned Fund Balance 


$ 


$ 


335,761 
34,110 


369,871 


e. Unassigned Fund Balance -Includes all other general fund amounts that 
do not meet the definition of the above four classifications and are deemed to be 
available for general use by the school district. 


NYS Real Property Tax Law 1318 limits the amount of unexpended surplus 
funds a school district can retain to no more than 4% of the District's budget for the 
general fund for the ensuing fiscal year. Nonspendable and restricted fund balance of the 
general fund are excluded from the 4% limitation. Amounts appropriated for the 
subsequent year and encumbrances are also excluded from the 4% limitation. 


3. Order of Use of Fund Balance 


The District's policy is to apply expenditures against nonspendable fund balance, 
restricted fund balance, committed fund balance, assigned fund balance, and unassigned 
fund balance at the end of the fiscal year. For all funds, nonspendable fund balances are 
determined first and then restricted fund balances for specific purposes are determined. 
Any remaining fund balance amounts for funds other than the general fund are classified 
as restricted fund balance. In the general fund, the remaining amounts are rep01ted as 
unassigned. Assignments of fund balance cannot cause a negative unassigned fund 
balance. 


S. New Accounting Standards 


The District has adopted all current Statements of the Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board (GASB) that are applicable. At June 30, 2015, the District implemented the 
following new standard issued by GASB: 


GASB has issued Statement 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions- an 
Amendment ofGASB Statement 27. 


GASB has issued Statement 69, Government Combinations and Disposals of Government 
Operations. 


31 







( I. ) (Continued) 


GASB has issued Statement 70, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Nonexchange 
Financial Guarantees. 


GASB has issued Statement 71, Pension Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent 
to Measurement Date- an Amendment ofGASB Statement No. 68. 


T. Future Changes in Accounting Standards 


GASB has issued Statement 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment 
Benefits Other than Pensions, effective for the year ending June 30, 2018. This Statement 
replaces the requirements of Statements No. 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by 
Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions, as amended, and Statement No. 
57, OPEB Measurements by Agent Employers and Agent Multiple-Employer Plans, for OPEB. 
Statement No. 74, Financial reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than Pension 
Plans, establishes new accounting and financial reporting requirements for OPEB plans. 


GASB has issued Statement No. 76, The Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting 
Principles for State and Local Governments, effective for the year ending June 30, 2016. 


The District will evaluate the impact each of these pronouncements may have on its 
financial statements and will implement them as applicable and when material. 


II. Restatement of Net Position 


For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, the District implemented GASB Statement No. 68 
!Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions- Amendment to GASB Statement No. 27. The 
implementation of Statement No. 68 resulted in the repotting of an asset, deferred outflow of resources, 
liability and deferred inflow of resources related to the District's participation in the New York State 
Teachers' and Employees' retirement systems. The District's net position has been restated as follows: 


Net position beginning of year, as previously 
stated GASB Statement No. 68 implementation 


Beginning statement assets - Teachers' retirement system 
Beginning System liabilities - Employees' retirement system 
Beginning deferred outflow of resources for contributions 


subsequent to the measurement date -
Teachers' retirement system 
Employees' retirement system 


Net position beginning of year, as restated 


32 


Districtwide 
Statements 


Governmental 
Activities 


$ 


$ 


33,635,199 


405,454 
(402,616) 


1,458,433 
140,578 


35,237,048 







III. Changes in Accounting Principles 


For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, the District implemented GASB Statement No. 68 
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions-Amendment to GASB Statement No. 27 and GASB 
Statement No. 71, Pension Transition for contributions Made Subsequent to the Measurement date. The 
implementation of the Statements requires the District to report as an asset and/or liability its pmtion of 
the collective net pensions asset and liability in the New York State Teachers' and Employees' 
Retirement Systems. The implementation of the Statements also requires the District to rep011 a deferred 
outflow and/or inflow for the effect of the net change in the District's proportion of the collective net 
pension asset and/or liability and difference during the measurement period between the District's 
contributions and its propmtion share of total contributions to the pension systems not included in pension 
expense. Also included as a deferred outflow is the District contributions to the pension systems 
subsequent to the measurement date. See Note X for the financial statement impact of implementation of 
the Statements. 


IV. Stewardship, Compliance and Accountability 


By its nature as a local government unit, the District is subject to various federal, state and local 
laws and contractual regulations. An analysis ofthe District's compliance with significant laws and 
regulations and demonstration of its stewardship over District resources follows. 


A. Budgets 


The District administration prepares a proposed budget for approval by the Board of 
Education for the General Fund. 


The voters of the District approved the proposed appropriation budget. 


Appropriations are adopted at the program line item level. 


Appropriations established by adoption of the budget constitute a limitation on 
expenditures (and encumbrances) which may be incurred. Appropriations lapse at the end of the 
fiscal year unless expended or encumbered. Encumbrances will lapse if not expended in the 
subsequent year. Appropriations authorized for the current year are increased by the planned use 
of specific reserves, and budget amendments approved by the Board of Education as a result of 
selected new revenue sources not included in the original budget (when permitted by law). These 
supplemental appropriations may occur subject to legal restriction, if the Board approves them 
because of a need which exists which was not determined at the time the budget was adopted. 
During the 2014-15 fiscal year, the budget was increased by $298,992 for carry over 
encumbrances, $4,136 for gifts and donations, $52,570 for Microsoft settlement funds, $800,000 
for a transfer to capital project in lieu of issuing debt, $579,409 for the voter approved purchase 
of buses, $300,000 for emergency septic project, and $180,704 for other uses of reserves. 


Budgets are adopted annually on a basis consistent with GAAP. Appropriations 
authorized for the year are increased by the amount of encumbrances carried forward from the 
prior year. 


Budgets are established and used for individual capital projects fund expenditures as 
approved by a special referendum of the District's voters. The maximum project amount 
authorized is based primarily upon the cost of the project, plus any requirements for external 
borrowings, not annual appropriations. These budgets do not lapse and are carried over to 
subsequent fiscal years until the completion of the projects. 


33 







(IV.) (Continued) 


B. Encumbrances 


Encumbrance accounting is used for budget control and monitoring purposes and is 
repmted as a part of the governmental funds. Under this method, purchase orders, contracts, and 
other commitments for the expenditure of monies are recorded to reserve applicable 
appropriations. Outstanding encumbrances as of year-end are presented as reservations of fund 
balance and do not represent expenditures or liabilities. These commitments will be honored in 
the subsequent period. Related expenditures are recognized at that time, as the liability is incurred 
or the commitment is paid. 


V. Cash and Cash Equivalents 


Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the District's deposits may not 
be returned to it. While the District does not have a specific policy for custodial credit risk, New York 
State statutes govern the District's investment policies, as discussed previously in these notes. 


The District's aggregate bank balances, included balances not covered by depository insurance at 
year end, collateralized as follows: 


Uncollateralized 
Collateralized with securities held by the pledging 


financial institution 
Collateralized within Trust department or agent 


Total 


$ 


8,814,244 
10,699,641 


$ 19,513,885 


Restricted cash represents cash where use is limited by legal requirements. These assets represent 
amounts required by statute to be reserved for various purposes. Restricted cash as of year-end includes 
$14,671,947 within the governmental funds and $75,206 in the fiduciary funds. 


VI. Receivables 


Receivables at June 30, 2015 for individual major funds and nonmajor funds, including the 
applicable allowances for uncollectible accounts, are as follows: 


Governmental Activities 
General Special Aid Non-Major 


Description Fund Fund Funds 
Accounts Receivable $ 30,360 $ $ 1,511 $ 
Due From State and Federal 270,797 592,584 
Due From Other Governments 652,756 
Trust & Agency 53,544 


Total $ 1,007,457 $ 592,584 $ 1,511 $ 
District management has deemed the amounts to be fully collectible. 


34 


Total 
31,871 


863,381 
652,756 


53,544 
1,601,552 







VII. Interfund Receivables, Payables, Revenues and Expenditures 


Interfund Receivables, Payables, Revenues and Expenditures at June 30, 2015 were as follows: 


General Fund 
Special Aid Fund 
Debt Service 
School Lunch Fund 
Capital Projects Fund 
Total government activities 


Interfund 
Receivables Payables 
$ 547,836 $ 1,376,989 


547,703 
50 


1,465 133 
1,375,524 50 


$ 1,924,875 $ 1,924,875 


Interfund 
Revenues Expenditures 


$ 560,000 $ 1,710,873 
35,349 


560,000 


1,675,524 
$ 2,270,873 $ 2,270,873 


Interfund receivables and payables between governmental activities are eliminated on the 
Statement of Net Position. The District typically loans resources between funds for the purpose of 
mitigating the effects of transient cash flow issues. All interfund payables are not necessarily expected to 
be repaid within one year. 


Transfers are used to finance certain special aid programs, support capital project expenditures, 
and debt service expenditures. 


VIII. Capital Assets 


Capital asset balances and activity were as follows: 


Balance 
~ 7/112014 Additions Deletions 


Governmental Activities: 
Capital assets that are not depreciated -


Land $ 190,188 $ $ 
Work in progress 89,487 246,801 


Total Nondepreciable $ 279,675 $ 246,801 $ 
Capital assets that are depreciated -


Buildings and improvements $ 48,507,940 $ 2,689 $ 
Machinery and equipment 7,587,844 796,118 ~580,8722 


Total Depreciated Assets $ 56,095,784 $ 798,807 $ ~580,8722 
Less accumulated depreciation -


Buildings and improvements $ 21,853,177 $ 1,019,366 $ 
Machinery and equipment 4,820,725 463,966 {326,7422 


Total accumulated depreciation $ 26,673,902 $ 1,483,332 $ ~326,7422 


Total capital assets depreciated, net 
of accumulated depreciation $ 29,421,882 $ (684,525) $ (254, 130) 


Total Capital Assets $ 29,701,557 $ ~437,7242 $ ~254,1302 


Depreciation expense for the period was charged to functions/programs as follows: 


Governmental Activities: 
General government support 
Instruction 
Pupil transportation 
School lunch 


Total Depreciation Expense 


35 


$ 


$ 


237,050 
756,643 
441,996 


47,643 
1,483,332 


Balance 
6/30/2015 


$ 190,188 
336,288 


$ 526,476 


$ 48,510,629 
7,803,090 


$ 56,313,719 


$ 22,872,543 
4,957,949 


$ 27,830,492 


$ 28,483,227 


$ 29,009,703 







IX. Long-Term Debt Obligations 


Long-term liability balances and activity for the year are summarized below: 


Balance Balance Due Within 
Governmental Activities: 7/1/2014 Additions Deletions 6/30/2015 One Year 


Bonds and Notes Payable-
Serial Bonds $ 11,395,000 $ $ 1,560,000 $ 9,835,000 $ 965,000 


Other Liabilities-
OPEB Liability $ 963,966 $ 542,569 $ $ 1,506,535 $ 
Net Pension Liability 402,616 101,625 300,991 
Other Long-Term Liability 580,000 580,000 
Compensated Absences 79,458 31,981 47,477 14,243 
Total Other Liabilities $ 2,026,040 $ 542,569 $ 133,606 $ 2,435,003 $ 14,243 


Total Long-Term Obligations $ 13,421,040 $ 542,569 $ 1,693,606 $ 12,270,003 $ 979,243 


The General Fund has typically been used to liquidate long-term liabilities such as compensated 
absences. 


Existing serial and statutory bond obligations: 


Issue Final Interest 
Description Date Maturitv Rate 


Serial Bonds -
Construction 2010 2024 2.500%-4.000% 


Total Serial Bonds 


The following is a summary of debt service requirements: 


Serial Bonds 
Year Princiual Interest 


2016 $ 965,000 $ 329,250 


2017 990,000 305,125 
2018 1,020,000 277,900 
2019 1,050,000 247,300 


2020 1,080,000 215,800 
2021-24 4,730,000 470,200 


Total $ 9,835,000 $ 1,845,575 


Interest on long-term debt for June 3 0, 2015 was composed of: 


Interest paid 
Less: interest accrued in the prior year 
Plus: interest accrued in the current year 


Total interest expense 


36 


$ 381,461 
(15,682) 
13,719 


$ 379,498 


Amount 
Outstanding 


6/30/2015 


$ 9,835,000 


$ 9,835,000 







X. Pension Plans 


A. General Information 


New York State Employees' Retirement System (NYSERS), and the New York State 
Teachers' Retirement System (NYSTRS). 


B. Provisions and Administration 


Teachers' Retirement System (TRS) 


The District pm1icipates in the New York State Teachers' Retirement System (TRS). This is a 
cost-sharing multiple-employer retirement system. The System provides retirement benefits as well as, 
death and disability benefits to plan members and beneficiaries as authorized by the Education Law 
and the Retirement and Social Security Law of the State ofNew York. The System is governed by a 
10 member Board of Trustees. System benefits are established under New York State Law. 
Membership is mandatory and automatic for all full-time teachers, teaching assistants, guidance 
counselors and administrators employed in New York Public Schools and BOCES who elected to 
participate in TRS. Once a public employer elects to participate in the system, the election is 
irrevocable. The New York State Constitution provides that pension membership is a contractual 
relationship and plan benefits cannot be diminished or impaired. Benefits can be changed for future 
members only by enactment of a State statute. Additional information regarding the System, may be 
obtained by writing to the New York State Teachers' Retirement System, 10 Corporate Woods Drive, 
Albany, NY 12211-2395 or by referring to the NYSSTR Comprehensive Annual Financial report 
and/or the Report on the Schedule of Employer Allocations and Schedules of Pension Amounts by 
Employer, which can be found on the System's website at www.nystrs.org. 


Employees' Retirement System (ERS) 


The District participates in the New York State and Local Employees' Retirement System 
(ERS). This is a cost-sharing multiple-employer retirement system. The System provides retirement 
benefits as well as death and disability benefits. The net position of the System is held in the New 
York State Common Retirement Fund (the Fund), which was established to hold all net assets and 
record changes in plan net position allocated to the System. The Comptroller of the State of New York 
serves as the trustee of the Fund and is the administrative head ofthe System. System benefits are 
established under the provisions of the New York State Retirement and Social Security Law (RSSL). 
Once a public employer elects to participate in the System, the election is irrevocable. The New York 
State Constitution provides that pension membership is a contractual relationship and plan benefits 
cannot be diminished or impaired. Benefits can be changed for future members only by enactment of a 
State statute. The District also participates in the Public Employees' Group Life Insurance Plan 
(GLIP), which provides death benefits in the form of life insurance. The System is included in the 
State's financial report as a pension trust fund. That report, including information with regard to 
benefits provided, and the Report on the Schedule of Employer Allocations and Schedules of Pension 
Amounts by Employer may be found at www.osc.state.ny.uslretirelpublicationslindex.php or obtained 
by writing to the New York State and Local Retirement System, 110 State Street, Albany, NY 12244.( 


C. Contributions 


The Systems are noncontributory except for employees who joined after July 27, 1976, who 
contribute 3 percent of their salary for the first ten years of membership, and employees who joined on 
or after January 1, 2010 who generally contribute 3.0 to 3.5 percent of their salary for their entire 
length of service. In addition, employee contribution rates under ERS tier VI vary based on a sliding 
salary scale. For ERS, the Comptroller annually certifies the actuarially determined rates expressly 
used in computing the employers' contributions based on salaries paid during the Systems' fiscal year 
ending March 31. For TRS, contribution rates are established annually by the New York State 
Teachers' Retirement Board pursuant to Article II of the Education law. 


37 







( X. ) (Continued) 


Contributions for the current year and two preceding years were equal to 100 percent of 
the contributions required, and were as follows: 


2015 
2014 
2013 


$ 
$ 
$ 


ERS 
463,086 
504,977 
427,584 


TRS 
$ 1,560,537 
$ 1,470,778 
$ 1,063,474 


D. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and 
Deferred Inflows of Resources related to Pensions 


At June 30, 2015, the District reported the following asset/(liability) for its prop01iionate 
share of the net pension asset /(liability) for each of the Systems. The net pension asset/(liability) 
was measured as of March 31,2015 for ERS and June 30,2014 for TRS. The total pension 
asset/(liability) used to calculate the net pension asset/(liability) was determined by an actuarial 
valuation. The District's proportion of the net pension asset/(liability) was based on a projection 
of the District's long-term share of contributions to the Systems relative to the projected 
contributions of all participating members, actuarially determined. 


Actuarial valuation date 


Net pension assets/ (liability) 


District's portion of the Plan's total 
net pension asset/(liability) 


ERS 
March 31,2015 


$ (300,991) $ 


0.0089097% 


TRS 
June 30, 2014 


6,768,114 


0.060758% 


For the year ended June 30, 2015, the District recognized pension expenses of $280,298 
for ERS and ($264,662) for TRS. At June 30,2015 the District's reported deferred outflows of 
resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the following sources: 


Deferred Outflows 
of Resources 


Deferred Inflows 
of Resources 


Differences between expended and 
actual experience 


Net difference between projected and 
actual earnings on pension plan 
investments 


Changes in proportion and differences 
between the District's contributions and 
propmtionate share of contributions 
Subtotal 


District's contributions subsequent to the 
measurement date 


Grand Total 


$ 9,635 


52,278 


31,594 
$ 93,507 


127,153 


$ 220,660 


38 


$ $ $ 98,971 


4,545,525 


(4,936) 
$ $ $ 4,639,560 


1,613,973 


$ 1,613,973 $ $ 4,639,560 







(X. ) (Continued) 


District contributions subsequent to the measurement date which will be recognized as a 
reduction of the net pension liability in the year ended June 30, 2016. Other amounts reported as 
deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions wi II be 
recognized in pension expense as follows: 


Year ERS TRS 
2015 $ $ (1,147,316) 
2016 23,377 (1 '14 7 ,316) 
2017 23,377 (1,147,316) 
2018 23,377 (1 '14 7,3 16) 
2019 23,376 (10,934) 


Thereafter (39,362) 
Total $ 93,507 $ {4,639,560} 


E. Actuarial Assum[!tions 


The total pension liability as of the measurement date was determined by using an 
actuarial valuation as noted in the table below, with update procedures used to roll forward the 
total pension liability to the measurement date. The actuarial valuations used the following 
actuarial assumptions: 


Significant actuarial assumptions used in the valuations were as follows: 


Measurement date 


Actuarial valuation date 


Interest rate 


Salary scale 


Decrement tables 


Inflation rate 


ERS 
March 3 1, 2015 


April 1, 2014 


7.50% 


4.90% 


April 1, 2005-
March 31, 2010 


System's Experience 


2.70% 


TRS 
June 30, 2014 


June 30,2013 


8.00% 


4.01%-10.91% 


July 1, 2005-
June 30, 2010 


System's Experience 


3.00% 


For ERS, annuitant mortality rates are based on April 1, 2005- March 31, 2010 System's 
experience with adjustments for mmtality improvements based on MP-2015. For TRS, annuitant 
mmtality rates are based on July 1, 2005- June 30, 2010 System's experience with adjustments 
for mortality improvements based on Society of Actuaries Scale AA. 


For ERS, the actuarial assumptions used in the April 1, 2011 valuation are based on the 
results of an actuarial experience study for the period April 1, 2005- March 31, 2010. For TRS, 
the actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2013 valuation are based on the results of an 
actuarial experience study for the period July 1, 2005- June 30, 20 l 0. 


39 







( X. ) (Continued) 


The long term rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building 
block method in which best estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected 
returns net of investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These 
ranges are combined to produce the long term expected rate of return by weighting the expected 
future real rates of return by each the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected 
inflation. Best estimates of the arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class included 
in the target asset allocation are summarized as follows: 


Long Term Expected Rate of Return 


Actuarial valuation date March 31,2015 


Asset Type-
Cash 2.25% 
Inflation-index bonds 4.00% 
Domestic equity 7.30% 
International equity 8.55% 
Real estate 8.25% 
Alternative investments 0.00% 
Domestic fixed income securities 0.00% 
Global fixed income securities 0.00% 
Bonds/mortgages 4.00% 
Short-term 0.00% 
Private equity 11.00% 
Absolute return strategies 6.75% 
Opportunistic portfolios 8.60% 
Real assets 8.65% 


F. Discount Rate 


TRS 
June 30, 2013 


0.00% 
0.00% 
7.30% 
8.50% 
5.00% 
11.00% 
1.50% 
1.40% 
3.40% 
0.80% 


The discount rate used to calculate the total pension liability was 7.5% for ERS and 8% 
for TRS. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumes that 
contributions from plan members will be made at the current contribution rates and that 
contributions from employers will be made at statutorily required rates, actuarially. Based upon 
the assumptions, the Systems' fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all 
projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long term expected 
rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit 
payments to determine the total pension liability. 


G. Sensitivity of the Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to the Discount 
Rate Assumption 


The following presents the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability 
calculated using the discount rate of 7.5% for ERS and 8% for TRS, as well as what the District's 
proportionate share of the net pension asset/(liability) would be if it were calculated using a 
discount rate that is 1-percentagepoint lower (6.5% for ERS and 7% for TRS) or 1-
percentagepoint higher (8.5% for ERS and 9% for TRS) than the current rate : 


40 







(X. ) (Continued) 


Current 
1% Decrease Assumption 1% Increase 


ERS (6.5%} (7.5%} (8.5%} 
Employer's proportionate 


share of the net pension 


asset (liability) $ (2,006,233) $ (300,991) $ 1,138,657 


Current 
1% Decrease Assumption 1% Increase 


TRS (7%} (8%} (9%} 
Employer's proportionate 


share ofthe net pension 


asset (liability) $ 145,998 $ 6,768,114 $ 12,411,078 


H. Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position 


The components of the current year net pension asset/(liability) of the employers as of the 
respective valuation dates, were as follows: 


Valuation date 


Employers' total pension liability 


Plan net position 


Employers' net pension asset/(liability) 


Ration of plan net position to the 


employers' total pension asset/(liability) 


I. Payables to the Pension Plan 


ERS 
March 31, 2015 


$ 164,591,504 


$ 161,213,259 


$ (3,378,245) 


97.90% 


(In Thousands) 
TRS Total 


June 30, 2014 


$ 97,015,706 $ 261,607,210 


$ 108,155,083 $ 269,368,342 


$ 11,139,377 $ 7,761,132 


111.48% 


For ERS, employer contributions are paid annually based on the System's fiscal year 
which ends on March 31st. Accrued retirement contributions as of June 30, 2015 represent the 
projected employer contribution for the period of April 1, 2015 through June 30, 2015 based on 
paid ERS wages multiplied by the employer's contribution rate, by tier. Accrued retirement 
contributions as of June 30,2015 amounted to $127,153. 


For TRS, employer and employee contributions for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015 
are paid to the System in September, October and November 2015 through a state aid intercept. 
Accrued retirement contributions as of June 30,2015 represent employee and employer 
contributions for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015 based on paid TRS wages multiplied by the 
employer's contribution rate, by tier and employee contributions for the fiscal year as rep01ted to 
the TRS System. Accrued retirement contributions as ofJune 30,2015 amounted to $1,665,618. 


41 







XI. Postemployment Benefits 


The District provides postemployment (health insurance, life insurance, etc.) coverage to retired 
employees in accordance with the provisions of various employment contracts. The benefit levels, 
employee contributions and employer contributions are governed by the District's contractual agreements. 


The District implemented GASB Statement #45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by 
employers for Postemployment Benefits Other than Pensions, in the school year ended June 30, 2009. 
This required the District to calculate and record a net other postemployment benefit obligation at year 
end. The net other postemployment benefit obligation is basically the cumulative difference between the 
actuarially required contribution and the actual contributions made. 


The District recognizes the cost of providing health insurance annually as expenditures in the 
general fund of the funds financial statements as payments are made. For the year ended June 30, 2015 
the District recognized $1,029,033 for its share of insurance premiums for currently enrolled retirees. 


The District has obtained an actuarial valuation repott as of June 30, 2015 which indicates that 
the total liability for other postemployment benefits is $14,672,180. 


Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation - The District's annual other postemployment 
(OPEB) cost (expense) is calculated based on the annual required contribution of the employer (ARC), 
and amount actuarially determined in accordance with the parameters ofGASB Statement #45. The ARC 
represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year 
and amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities (or funding excess) over a period not to exceed thitty 
years. The following table shows the components of the District's annual OPEB cost for the year, the 
amount actually contributed to the Plan, and changes in the District's net OPEB obligation by 
governmental activities: 


Annual required contribution $ 1,588,789 
Interest on net OPEB obligation 38,559 
Adjustment to annual required contribution (55,746) 


Annual OPEB cost (expense) $ 1,571,602 


Contributions made 1,029,033 
Increase in net OPEB obligation $ 542,569 


Net OPEB obligation- beginning of year 963,966 


Net OPEB obligation- end of year $ 1,506,535 


The District's annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the plan, 
and the net OPEB obligation for the fiscal year end 2015 and the two preceding years were as follows: 


Percentage of 
Fiscal Annual Net 
Year Annual OPEB Cost OPEB 


Ended OPEB Cost Contributed Obligation 


6/30/2015 $ 1,571,602 65.48% $ 1,506,535 
6/30/2014 $ 613,875 78.68% $ 963,966 
6/30/2013 $ 613,875 78.68% $ 833,091 


42 







(XI. ) (Continued) 


Funded Status and Funding Progress - As of June 30, 2015, the most recent actuarial valuation date, 
the plan was unfunded. The actuarial accrued liability for benefits was $14,672,180, and the actuarial value of 
assets was $0 resulting in an unfunded actuarial accrued liability of$14,672,180. The covered payroll (annual 
payroll of active employees covered by the plan) was $12,295,653, and the ratio of the UAAL to the covered 
payroll was 119.33%. 


Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and 
assumptions about the probability of the occurrence of events far into the future. Examples include 
assumptions about future employment, mortality and the healthcare cost trends. Amounts determined regarding 
the funded status of the plan and the annual required contributions of the employer are subject to continual 
revision as actual results are compared with past expectations and new estimates are made about the future. 
The schedule of funding progress, presented as required supplemental information following the notes to the 
financial statements, presents multiyear trend information about whether the actuarial value of plan assets is 
increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liabilities for benefits. 


Actuarial Methods and Assumptions - Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are 
based on the substantive plan (the plan as understood by the employer and the plan members) and includes the 
types of benefits provided at the time of each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs 
between the employer and plan members to that point. The actuarial methods and assumptions used include 
techniques that are designed to reduce the effects of short-term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the 
actuarial value of assets, consistent with the long-term perspective of the calculations. 


In the June 30,2015 actuarial valuation, the Projected Unit Credit Actuarial Cost Method was used. 
The discount rate used was 4%. Because the plan is unfunded, reference to the general assets was considered in 
the selections ofthe four percent rate. The annual healthcare cost trend rate is 8.5% initially, reduced by 
decrements to an ultimate rate of 3.886% in 2075. The UAAL is being ammtized as a level percentage of 
projected payroll on an open basis. The remaining amortization period at June 30, 2015, was twenty-three 
years. 


XII. Risk Management 


A. General Information 


The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to injuries to employees, theft, 
damages, natural disasters, etc. These risks are covered by commercial insurance purchased from 
independent third parties. Settled claims from these risks have not exceeded commercial insurance 
coverage for the past two years. 


B. Workers' Compensation 


The District incurs costs related to the Wayne-Finger Lakes Area School Workers' 
Compensation Plan (Plan) sponsored by the Board of Cooperative Educational Services, of Ontario, 
Seneca, Yates, Cayuga and Wayne Counties and its component districts. The Plan's objectives are to 
furnish workers' compensation benefits to participating districts at a significant cost savings. 
Membership in the Plan may be offered to any component district of the Ontario, Seneca, Yates, 
Cayuga and Wayne Counties BOCES with the approval of the Board of Directors. Voluntary 
withdrawal from the Plan may be effective only once annually on the last day of the Plan year as may 
be established by the Board of Directors. Notice of the Intention to Withdraw must be given in writing 
to the Chairman of the Board of Directors and the Treasurer not less than one year prior to the end of 
the Plan year. 


43 







(XII. ) (Continued) 


Plan membership is currently comprised of Wayne Finger Lakes BOCES and twenty-two 
districts. If a surplus of pmticipants' assessments exists after the close of a Plan year, the Board 
may retain from such surplus an amount sufficient to establish and maintain a claim contingency 
fund. Surplus funds in excess of the amount transferred to or included in such contingency fund 
shall be applied in reduction of the next annual assessment or to the billing of Plan participants. 
All monies paid to the Treasurer by participants shall be commingled and administered as a 
common fund. No refunds shall be made to a participant and no assessments shall be charged to a 
pmticipant other than the annual assessment. However, if it appears to the Board of Directors that 
the liabilities of the Plan will exceed its cash assets, after taking into account any "excess 
insurance", the Board shall determine the amount needed to meet such deficiency and shall assess 
such amount against all participants pro-rata per enrollee. 


The Plan purchases, on an annual basis, stop-loss insurance to limit its exposure for 
claims paid. 


The Plan establishes a liability for both repmted and unreported insured events, which 
includes estimates of both future payments of losses and related claim adjustment expenses. 
However, because actual claims costs depend on complex factors, the process used in computing 
claims liabilities does not necessarily result in an exact amount. Such claims are based on the 
ultimate cost of claims (including future claim adjustment expenses) that have been reported but 
not settled, and claims that have been incurred but not repmted. Adjustments to claims liabilities 
are charged or credited to expenses in the periods in which they are made. During the year ended 
June 30, 2015, the Nmth Rose- Wolcott Central School District incurred premiums or 
contribution expenditures totaling $190,455. 


The Plan is audited on an annual basis and is available at the BOCES administrative 
offices. The most recent audit available for the year ended June 30, 2014, revealed that the Plan is 
underfunded. 


C. Dental Coverage 


The District self insures for dental coverage for its employees. The District uses a third 
patty administrator who is responsible for processing claims and estimating liabilities. The 
expenditures as claims are presented for payment with a cap of $1,000 per employee or employee 
dependent. Liabilities are repmted when it is probable that a loss has occurred and the amount of 
loss can be reasonably estimated. 


A reconciliation of the claims recorded for 2015 and 2014 are as follows: 


2015 2014 
Beginning liabilities $ $ 
Incurred claims 61,657 66,075 
Claims payments (61,657) (66,075) 
Ending liabilities $ $ 


The Plan has available fund balance totaling $151,731 at June 30, 2015. 


44 







(XII. ) (Continued) 


The following statistical information is presented: 


Contribution Actual Claim 
Year Revenue Exuense 
2015 $ 61,657 $ 61,657 
2014 $ 65,820 $ 65,820 
2013 $ 70,638 $ 70,638 
2012 $ 71,270 $ 71,270 
2011 $ 73,460 $ 73,460 
2010 $ 66,318 $ 66,318 
2009 $ 70,790 $ 70,790 
2008 $ 70,643 $ 70,643 
2007 $ 64,374 $ 64,374 
2006 $ 61,781 $ 61,781 


D. UnemQioyment 


District employees are entitled to coverage under the New York State Unemployment 
Insurance Law. The District has elected to discharge its liability to the New York State 
Unemployment Insurance Fund (the Fund) by the benefit reimbursement method, a dollar-for
dollar reimbursement to the fund for benefits paid from the fund to former employees. The 
District has established a self insurance fund to pay these claims. The claim and judgment 
expenditures of this program for the 2014-15 fiscal year totaled $3,712. The balance of the fund 
at June 30,2015 was $587,846 and is recorded in the General Fund as an Unemployment 
Insurance Reserve. In addition, as of June 30, 2015, no loss contingencies existed or were 
considered probable or estimable for incurred but not reported claims payable. 


XIII. Commitments and Contingencies 


A. Litigation 


The District routinely receives notices of claims which are defended by the insurance 
carrier. In addition, the District receives claims seeking reduction in assessments for which the 
financial outcome, if any, can not be determined at this time. 


B. Grants 


The District has received grants, which are subject to audit by agencies of the State and 
Federal Governments. Such audits may result in disallowances and a request for a return of funds. 
Based on prior years' experience, the District's administration believes disallowances, if any, will 
be immaterial. 


45 







Required Supplementary Information 


NORTH ROSE- WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT, NEW YORK 


Schedule of Funding Progress 


of Post Employment Benefit Plan 


(Unaudited) 


For Year Ended June 30, 2015 


(4) (6) 


Unfunded UAAL 


(2) Actuarial (5) As a 


Actuarial (1) Actuarial (3) Accrued Active Percentage 


Valuation Actuarial Accrued Funded Liability Members of Covered 


Date Value of Liability Ratio (UAAL) Covered Payroll 


June 30, Assets {AAL} {1}/{2} {2} - {1} Payroll {4}/{5} 


2009 $ $ 5,427,284 0.00% $ 5,427,284 $ 13,760,384 39.44% 


2012 $ $ 4,705,903 0.00% $ 4,705,903 $ 11 '751 ,317 40.05% 


2013 $ $ 5,835,637 0.00% $ 5,835,637 $ 12,034,244 48.49% 


2015 $ $ 14,672,180 0.00% $ 14,672,180 $ 12,295,653 119.33% 


(See Independent Auditors' Report) 46 







Required Supplementary Information 


NORTH ROSE- WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT, NEW YORK 


Schedule of the District's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability 


(Unaudited) 


For Year Ended June 30, 2015 


NYSERS Pension Plan 


2015 
Proportion of the net pension 


liability (assets) 0.0089% 


Proportionate share of the 
net pension liability (assets) $ 300,991 


Covered-employee payroll $ 2,517,708 


Proportionate share of the net 
pension liability (assets) as 
a percentage of its 
covered-employee payroll 11.955% 


Plan fiduciary net position as 
a percentage of the total 
pension liability 97.90% 


NYSTRS Pension Plan 


2015 
Proportion of the net pension 


liability (assets) 0.0608% 


Proportionate share of the 
net pension liability (assets) $ (6,768,114) 


Covered-employee payroll $ 9,206,922 


Proportionate share of the net 
pension liability (assets) as 
a percentage of its 
covered-employee payroll 73.511% 


Plan fiduciary net position as 
a percentage of the total 
pension liability 111.48% 


(See Independent Auditors' Report) 47 







Required Supplementary Information 


NORTH ROSE- WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT, NEW YORK 


Schedule of District Contributions 


(Unaudited) 


For Year Ended June 30, 2015 


NYSERS Pension Plan 


2015 
Contractually required 


contributions $ 475,431 


Contributions in relation to 
the contractually required 
contribution (475,431) 


Contribution deficiency (excess) $ 


Covered-employee payroll $ 2,517,708 


Contributions as a percentage 
of covered-employee payroll 18.88% 


NYSTRS Pension Plan 


2015 
Contractually required 


contributions $ 1,458,433 


Contributions in relation to 
the contractually required 
contribution (1,458,433) 


Contribution deficiency (excess) $ 


Covered-employee payroll $ 9,206,922 


Contributions as a percentage 
of covered-employee payroll 15.84% 


(See Independent Auditors' Report) 48 







Required Supplementary Information 


NORTH ROSE- WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT, NEW YORK 


Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance-


Budget (Non-GAAP Basis) and Actual- General Fund 


(Unaudited) 


For Year Ended June 30, 2015 


Current Over (Under) 
Original Amended Year's Revised 
Budget Budget Revenues Budget 


REVENUES 
Local Sources -


Real property taxes $ 9,037,155 $ 7,618,856 $ 7,618,856 $ 
Real property tax items 89,086 1,509,248 1,509,240 (8) 


Non-property taxes 450,000 442,191 442,191 


Charges for services 119,610 129,029 213,357 84,328 


Use of money and property 24,000 20,527 21,293 766 
Sale of property and compensation for loss 16,941 16,941 


Miscellaneous 90,000 146,706 190,542 43,836 


State Sources -
Basic formula 14,116,896 11,872,534 12,153,061 280,527 


Lottery aid 2,098,299 2,098,299 


BOCES 1,131,337 1,277,361 1,277,361 


Textbooks 73,032 73,104 73,104 
All Other Aid -


Computer software 38,798 38,783 38,783 


Library loan 7,843 7,825 7,825 


Federal Sources 40,000 40,000 48,220 8,220 


TOTAL REVENUES $ 25,217,757 $ 25,274,463 $ 25,709,073 $ 434,610 


Other Sources -
Transfer - in $ 560,000 $ 560,000 $ 560,000 $ 


TOTAL REVENUES AND OTHER 
SOURCES $ 25,777,757 $ 25,834,463 $ 26,269,073 $ 434,610 


Appropriated reserves $ 65,000 $ 645,704 


Appropriated fund balance $ $ 1,279,409 


Prior year encumbrances $ 298,992 $ 298,992 


TOTAL REVENUES AND 
APPROPRIATED RESERVES/ 
FUND BALANCE $ 26,141,749 $ 28,058,568 


(See Independent Auditors' Report) 49 







Required Supplementary Information 


NORTH ROSE -WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT, NEW YORK 


Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -


Budget (Non-GAAP Basis) and Actual- General Fund 


(Unaudited) 


For Year Ended June 30, 2015 


Current 


Original Amended Year's U nencum be red 


Budget Budget Ex[!enditures Encumbrances Balances 


EXPENDITURES 


General Support-


Board of education $ 46,320 $ 46,282 $ 36,157 $ 400 $ 9,725 


Central administration 260,168 259,268 239,703 955 18,610 


Finance 494,950 480,769 429,793 1,142 49,834 


Staff 124,325 125,150 101,938 1,799 21,413 


Central services 2,086,288 2,095,450 1,771,065 200,625 123,760 


Special items 342,000 425,777 418,166 7,611 


Instructional -


Instruction, administration and improvement I, 173,585 1,174,956 I ,098,658 1,703 74,595 


Teaching - regular school 5,908,797 5,920,310 5,620,482 83,934 215,894 


Programs for children with handicapping conditions 3,434,972 3,185,260 3,091,764 26,802 66,694 


Occupational education 275,000 305,000 305,000 


Teaching- special schools 254,370 254,649 236,086 18,563 


Instructional media 1,160,743 1,257,498 1,201,204 2,517 53,777 


Pupil services 1,000,893 1,006,144 973,348 4,388 28,408 


Pupil Transportation 1,314,115 1,186,844 I ,034,739 11,022 141,083 


Community Services 33,611 36,689 34,857 475 1,357 


Employee Benefits 6,805,250 6,419,303 6,357,457 61,846 


Debt service - principal 1,050,000 1,783,000 1,560,000 223,000 


Debt service- interest 376,362 381,461 381,461 


TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 26,141,749 $ 26,343,810 $ 24,891,878 $ 335,762 $ 1,116,170 


Other Uses-


Transfers - out $ $ 1,714,758 $ 1,710,873 $ $ 3,885 


TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND 


OTHER USES $ 26,141,749 $ 28,058,568 $ 26,602,751 $ 335,762 $ 1,120,055 


EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE 


AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 


OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER 


FINANCING USES $ $ $ (333,678) 


FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR 15,089,220 15,089,220 15,089,220 


FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR $ 15,089,220 $ 15,089,220 $ 14,755,542 


Note to Reguired Supplementary Information: 


A reconciliation is not necessary since encumbrances are presented in a separate column on this schedule. 


(See Independent Auditors' Report) 50 







Supplementary Information 


NORTH ROSE- WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT, NEW YORK 


Schedule of Change From Adopted Budget To Final Budget 


And The Real Property Tax Limit 


For Year Ended June 30, 2015 


CHANGE FROM ADOPTED BUDGET TO FINAL BUDGET: 


Adopted budget 


Prior year's encumbrances 


Original Budget 


Budgetrevisions-


Donations 


Microsoft settlement 


Transfer to capital project in lieu of issuing debt 


Emergency septic project 


Voter approved purchase of buses 


Other uses of reserves 


FINAL BUDGET 


SECTION 1318 OF REAL PROPERTY TAX LAW LIMIT CALCULATION: 


2015-16 voter approved expenditure budget 


Unrestricted fund balance: 


Assigned fund balance 


Unassigned fund balance 


Total Unrestricted fund balance 


Less adjustments: 


Encumbrances included in assigned fund balance 


General fund fund balance subject to Section 1318 of 


Real Prope1ty Tax Law 


ACTUAL PERCENTAGE 


(See Independent Auditors' Report) 51 


$ 335,761 


1,063,753 


$ 1,399,514 


$ 335,761 


$ 25,842,757 


298,992 


$ 26,141,749 


4,136 


52,570 


800,000 


300,000 


579,409 


180,704 


$ 28,058,568 


$ 26,593,836 


1,063,753 


4.00% 







Original Revised 


Project Title Appropriation Appropriation 


2012-13 Bus Purchases $ 550,000 $ 550,000 


2014-15 Bus Purchases 465,761 465,761 


2006-07 District-Wide 


Renovations/Additions 21,023,500 21,023,500 


Emergency ES Septic Project 300,000 300,000 


2015-16 Bus Purchases 790,000 790,000 


TOTAL $ 23,129,261 $ 23,129,261 


(See Independent Auditors' Report) 


Supplementary Information 


NORTH ROSE- WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT, NEW YORK 


CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 


Schedule of Project Expenditures 


June 30, 2015 


ExJ!enditures 


Prior Current Unexpended 


Years Year Total Balance Obligations 


$ 417,015 $ $ 417,015 $ 132,985 $ 


465,761 465,761 


19,631,424 19,631,424 1,392,076 15,101,386 


246,801 246,801 53,199 


790,000 


$ 20,048,439 $ 712,562 $ 20,761,001 $ 2,368,260 $ 15,101,386 


52 


Methods of Financing 


Local State Fund 


Sources Sources Total Balance 


$ 429,190 $ $ 429,190 $ 12,175 


465,761 465,761 


4,796,115 1,115,964 21,013,465 1,382,041 


300,000 300,000 53,199 


579,409 579,409 579,409 


$ 6,570,475 $ 1,115,964 $ 22,787,825 $ 2,026,824 







Supplementary Information 


NORTH ROSE- WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT, NEW YORK 


Combined Balance Sheet- Nonmajor Governmental Funds 


June 30, 2015 


Special 


Revenue Fund Total 


School Debt Nonmajor 


Lunch Service Governmental 


Fund Fund Funds 


ASSETS 


Cash and cash equivalents $ 42,375 $ 139,756 $ 182,131 


Receivables 1,511 1,511 


Inventories 36,633 36,633 


Due from other funds 1,465 50 1,515 


TOTAL ASSETS $ 81,984 $ 139,806 $ 221,790 


LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 


Liabilities -


Accounts payable $ 5,921 $ $ 5,921 


Accrued liabilities 855 855 


Due to other funds 133 133 


Due to other governments 107 107 


Unearned revenue 4,225 4,225 


TOTAL LIABILITIES $ 11,241 $ $ 11,241 


Fund Balances -


Nonspendable $ 36,633 $ $ 36,633 


Restricted 139,806 139,806 


Assigned 34,110 34,110 


TOTAL FUND BALANCE $ 70,743 $ 139,806 $ 210,549 


TOTAL LIABILITIES AND 


FUND BALANCES $ 81,984 $ 139,806 $ 221,790 


(See Independent Auditors' Report) 53 







Supplementary Information 


NORTH ROSE- WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT, NEW YORK 


Combined Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 


Nonmajor Governmental Funds 


June 30, 2015 


Special 
Revenue Fund Total 


School Debt Nonmajor 


Lunch Service Governmental 
Fund Fund Funds 


REVENUES 
Use of money and prope11y $ $ 128 $ 128 
Miscellaneous 12,070 12,070 
State sources 18,775 18,775 
Federal sources 548,427 548,427 
Sales 167,957 167,957 


TOTAL REVENUES $ 747,229 $ 128 $ 747,357 


EXPENDITURES 
Employee benefits $ 125,914 $ $ 125,914 
Cost of sales 373,941 373,941 
Other expenses 267,814 267,814 


TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 767,669 $ $ 767,669 


EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES $ (20,440) $ 128 $ (20,312) 


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers - in $ $ $ 
Transfers - out (560,000) (560,000) 


TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 


SOURCES (USES) $ $ {560,000} $ {560,000} 


EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER 
FINANCING USES $ (20,440) $ (559,872) $ (580,312) 


FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR 91,183 699,678 790,861 


FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR $ 70,743 $ 139,806 $ 210,549 


(See Independent Auditors' Report) 54 







Supplementary Information 


NORTH ROSE- WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT, NEW YORK 


Net Investment in Capital Assets 


For Year Ended June 30,2015 


Capital assets, net $ 29,009,703 


Add: 


Unspent bond proceeds $ 1,382,041 


1,382,041 


Deduct: 


Shm1-term pm1ion ofbonds payable $ 965,000 


Long-term pm1ion ofbonds payable 8,870,000 


9,835,000 


Net Investment in Capital Assets $ 20,556,744 


(See Independent Auditors' Report) 55 







Supplementary Information 


NORTH ROSE- WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT, NEW YORK 


SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 


FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 


Pass-Through 


Grantor I Pass- Through Agencx CFDA Grantor Agency Total 


Federal A ward Cluster I Program Number Number Number Exuenditures 


Direct Programs: 


Innovative Programs Fund for the Improvement of Education 84.215 5215E130381 NIA $ 70,901 
Innovative Programs Fund for the Improvement of Education 84.215 5215E140381 N/A 283,759 


U.S. Deuartment of Education: 
Indirect Programs: 


Passed Through NYS Education DeQartment -
Race to the Top- ARRA 84.395 N/A 5500-14-3590 12,981 


Title IIA - Teacher Training 84.367 N/A 0147-15-3590 83,833 


Title VI - Rural and Low Income 84.358 N/A 0006-14-3590 


Title VII- McKinney- Vento 84.196 NIA 0212-15-4070 26,182 


Title I, Part A Cluster -


Title I - Grants to Local Educational Agencies 84.010 N/A 0021-14-3590 4,577 


Title I - Grants to Local Educational Agencies 84.010 N/A 0021-15-3590 306,676 


SQecial Education Cluster IDEA-
Special Education - Grants to States (IDEA, Part B) 84.027 N/A 0032-15-1040 345,624 


Special Education - Preschool Grants (IDEA Preschool) 84.173 N/A 0033-15-1040 16,172 


Passed Through Lxons Central School District-
21st Century 84.287 NIA N/A 220,587 


Title liB - Math 84.366 N/A N/A 10,364 


School Climate Transfmmation Grant 84.184 NIA NIA 14,116 


Passed Through Sodus Central School District -
Title liB - Science 84.366 N/A N/A 609 


Total U.S. Department of Education $ 1,396,381 


U.S. DeQartment of Agriculture: 
Indirect Programs: 


Nutrition Cluster -
National School Lunch Program I 0.555 N/A 011701 $ 314,758 


National School Lunch Program-Non-Cash 


Assistance (Commodities) 10.555 N/A 011701 41,096 


National School Snack Program 10.555 N/A 011701 31,460 


National School Breakfast Program 10.553 NIA 011701 116,243 


Summer Food Service Program 10.559 NIA 011701 44,870 


Total U.S. Department of Agriculture $ 548,427 


TOTAL EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS $ 1,944,808 


(See Independent Auditors' Report) 56 







Shareholders: 


Raymond F. Wager, CPA 
Thomas J, Lauffer, CPA 
Thomas C. Zuber, CPA 


Raymond F. Wager, CPA, P.C. 
Certified Public Accountants 


Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 
and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit 


of Financial Statements Performed in Acc01·dance With 
Government Auditing Standards 


Independent Auditors' Report 


To the Board of Education 
North Rose- Wolcott Central School District, New York 


Members of 
A merican Institute of 


Certified Public Accountants 
and 


New York State Soc iety of 
Certified Publi c Accountants 


We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards 
issued by the Comptroller General ofthe United States, the financial statementsofthe governmental 
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the North Rose- Wolcott 
Central School District, New York, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015 , and the related notes to 
the financial statements, which collectively comprise the North Rose- Wolcott Central School District, 
New York ' s basic fin ancial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated October 9, 2015. 


Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 


In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the North Rose
Wolcott Central School District, New York 's internal control over financial reporting to determine the 
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on 
the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the North 
Rose- Wolcott Central School District, New York's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an 
opinion on the effectiveness ofthe North Rose- Wolcott Central School District, New York 's internal 
control. 


A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions , to prevent, or 
detect and correct, mi sstatements on a timely basis . A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination 
of deficiencies , in internal control , such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement 
of the District 's financial statements will not be prevented , or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A 
significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less 
severe than a material weakness , yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with 
governance. 


57 
1020 Lehigh Station Road • Suites 2 & 3 • Henrietta, New York 14467 


Tel: (585) 321 -5643 • Fax: (585) 321 -5644 • E-Mail: theoffice @raymondfwagercpa.com 







Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of 
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies . Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any 
deficienci es in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses 
may exist that have not been identified. 


Compliance and Other Matters 


As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the North Rose- Wolcott Central School 
District, New York 's financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance 
with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. 
However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, 
and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of 
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 


Purpose of this Report 


The purpose of this repott is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness ofthe 
District 's internal control or on compliance. This repott is an integral patt of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the District's internal control and 
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose . 


October 9, 2015 


tff~ kJ~ (!Jk.f<'-


58 


Raymond F Wager, CPA, P. C. 

























o NORTH ROSE - WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICTo
C . 11631 SALTER-COLVIN ROAD ‘ WOLCOTT,NEWYORK 14590 P.315.594.3141 ‘ F.315.594.2352


> Robert Magin Stephan Vigliotti Melanie StevensonPRIDE School Business AdminisErator Superintendent flirecEor of Curriculum & lnsLruclion


To Audit Committee


DATE: 10/27/15


FROM: Robert Magin. School Business Administrator


RE: External Audit for the Year Ending June 30. 2015


The annual. independent audit report prepared for the Board of Education by Raymond Wager, CPA. and the
management letter was provided to the Audit Committee for study. The audit contains statements for the year ending
June 30, 2015. The report is a positive one. The recommendations have been addressed as follows:


Current Year Deficiencies in Internal Control:


Procurement Procedures-


During our review of the procurement procedures, we noted the following:


1. The District has updated the purchasing policy to reflect recent increases in the thresholds for public hid
requirements. however. the requisition tbrrns used by the District have not been updated to reflect these
changes.


2. We were unable to locate a current service contract for the l)istrict’s third party administrator for the
FSA/HRA plans. Additionally. the rate contained in the old contract that we were provided with did not agree
with the current rate being charged.


We recommend these items he reviewed, and the necessary corrective action he taken in the next fiscal year.


CAP:
The School Business Administrator will investigate and determine if the District uses a requisition torm containing
discrepancies with the purchasing policy. If a revision is neetled, it will he implemented by December 31. 2015.


The District is currently working with a third party to conduct an RFP for administering FSA/HRA plars. A new
contract will he in place with the beginning of the new plan year (January 1, 2016)


School Lunch Fund-


As indicated in the financial statements the School Lunch Fund had an operating loss totaling $20,440 as of June
30, 2015. We recommend the l)istrict continue to monitor the school lunch operation to ensure financial stability
in the future.


CAP:
The l)istrict continues to monitor the school lunch operation for efficiencies. Beginning with 2015—2016 school
year, shared BOCES services have been incorporated for reduction in costs and increased revenues in future years.







Prior Year Defldencv Pendine Corrective Action:


Seereyatinn tiC Duties —


(Air review of Business Office procedures revealed that the individual responsible for the general ledger function
also. postsjournal entries, prepares bills, prepares deposits, and performs the accounts receivable function.


The District has developed various mitigating controls over the Treasurer’s position, however, we recommend
the District continue to review this area to determine if there are additional controls which can be developed to
further enhance the internal controls over the Treasurer’s position.


CAP:
The District will continue to review this area to determine if there am additional controls which can be developed to
further enhance the internal controls over the Treasurer’s position. In the past year we have moved the duty of
completing the monthly bank reconciliations from the Treasurer to the Deputy Treasurer.





